RECEIVED LEGISLATIVE AUDITOR

01 SEP -4 AM 10: 31

WEST JEFFERSON LEVEE DISTRICT A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE STATE OF LOUISIANA

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT Year Ended June 30, 2001

Under provisions of state law, this report is a public document. A copy of the report has been submitted to the entity and other appropriate public officials. The report is available for public inspection at the Baton Rouge office of the Legislative Auditor and, where appropriate, at the office of the parish clerk of court.

Release Date 2-26-0/

TABLE OF CONTENTS

FINANCIAL SECTION
NDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Combined Balance Sheet - All Fund Types and Account Groups
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - All Governmental Fund Types
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual - General Fund
Notes to Financial Statements
Note A - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Note B - Stewardship, Compliance, and Accountability
Note C - Deposits and Investments
Note D - Fixed Assets
Note E - Long-Term Debt
Note F - Interfund Assets/Liabilities
Note G - Reservations and Designations of Fund Balances
Note H - Ad Valorem Tax
Note I - Commitments and Contingencies
Note J - Joint Venture - Hurricane Protection Levee
Note K - Pension Plan
Note L - Deferred Compensation
Note M - Post-Employment and Health Care Benefits

TABLE OF CONTENTS (CONTINUED)

	Page
FINANCIAL SECTION (CONTINUED)	
COMBINING AND INDIVIDUAL FUND STATEMENTS AN SCHEDULES	
General Fund	
Schedule of Revenues - Budget to Actual	34 35
Special Revenue Fund	
Schedule of Revenues	38
Schedule of Expenditures	39
Capital Project Funds	
Combining Balance Sheet	42
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, And Changes in Fund Balances	43
Schedule of Expenditures by Reach	7.5
West of Harvey Canal	45
Lafitte Levee	47
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION	
Schedule of Commissioners' Per Diem	50
Schedule of State Funding	51
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Funds	52 54
Division of Administration reporting Lackage	JT
SINGLE AUDIT SECTION	
Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance and on Internal Control	
Over Financial Reporting Based on an Audit of Financial Statements	
Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards	91
Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance with Requirements	
Applicable to Each Major Program and Internal Control over	 –
Compliance in Accordance with OMB Circular A-133	93
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs	95

FINANCIAL SECTION

CD&S

CASCIO, DAVIS & SCHMIDT, LLP

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Francis J. Cascio, CPA Jan E. Davis, CPA Steven A. Schmidt, CPA Members
American Institute of Certified
Public Accountants
Society of Louisiana Certified
Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Commissioners
West Jefferson Levee District
Marrero, Louisiana

We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements of the West Jefferson Levee District (the "District"), a component unit of the State of Louisiana, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2001, as listed in the table of contents. These general purpose financial statements are the responsibility of the District's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these general purpose financial statements based on my audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the general purpose financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall general purpose financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the general purpose financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the West Jefferson Levee District as of June 30, 2001 and the results of its operations for the year then ended, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated August 25, 2001, on our consideration of the District's internal control over financial reporting and our tests of compliance with laws, regulations, contracts and grants. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be read in conjunction with this report in considering the results of our audit.

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose financial statements of the District, taken as a whole. The Supplemental Information, as listed in the table of contents, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the general purpose financial statements of the West Jefferson Levee District. This information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose financial statements and, in my opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the general purpose financial statements taken as a whole.

Cascio, Danis + Schmidt, CPA's

August 25, 2001

GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET - ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS June 30, 2001

		GENERAL	SPECIAL REVENUE		-	DEBT SERVICE	_	CAPITAL PROJECTS
ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS							_	4
Cash and cash equivalents	\$	1,667,352	\$	2,237	\$	171,186	\$	1,162,089
Investments		-		715,422		139,882		1,349,909
Receivables		-		-		-		194,522
Due from other funds		201,890		•		-		1,498,275
Property, plant, and equipment		-		•		-		-
Amount available in Debt								
Service Fund		•		•		-		-
Amount to be provided for								
retirement of General						_		_
Long-Term Debt		-		-		_		
TOTAL ASSETS AND			·			211 5/5		1.001.005
OTHER DEBITS	\$	1,869,242	. \$.	717,659	\$.	311,068	\$.	4,204,795
LIABILITIES, EQUITY, AND OTHER CREDITS								
LIABILITIES		(0.404)	•		•		æ	£ 000
Accounts payable	\$	(3,484)	\$	•	\$	•	3	5,000
Accrued payroll and deductions		13,501		2 122		100.769		245,881
Due to other funds		1,252,394		2,122		199,768		192,810
Revenue anticipation note payable		-				_		192,610
Compensated absences		-		•		•		_
Exess revenue bonds payable		-		•		_		_
TOTAL LIABILITIES		1,262,411		2,122		199,768	· •	443,691
EQUITY AND OTHER CREDITS								
Investment in general fixed assets		-		-		-		-
Fund Balance								
Reserved for debt service		-		•		111,300		-
Reserved for emergencies		-		715,537		-		•
Unreserved								
Designated for future capital outlays		184,755		•		•		•
Designated for matching								450 117
Statewide Flood Control		-		•		-		478,116
Designated for matching		054						1 112 222
Federal funding on Lafitte Levee		422,076		•		•		1,113,323
Undesignated		-		•		•		2,169,665
TOTAL EQUITY		606,831	 	715,537		111,300		3,761,104
TOTAL EQUITY AND OTHER								
CREDITS	_	606,831		715,537		111,300		3,761,104
TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUITY,								
AND OTHER CREDITS	\$	1,869,242	\$	717,659	\$	311,068	\$	4,204,795

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

- -----

	GENERAL FIXED ASSETS		GENERAL LONT-TERM DEBT	TOTAL (MEMORANDUM ONLY)
\$	_	\$	_	\$ 3,002,864
	_		-	2,205,213
	_		_	194,522
	_		_	1,700,165
	3,580,215		-	3,580,215
	-		111,300	111,300
	-		875,626	875,626
\$	3,580,215	\$	986,926	\$ 11,669,905
\$	-	\$	-	\$ 1,516
	•		-	13,501
	-		•	1,700,165
	-		•	192,810
	-		106,926	106,926
	-		880,000	880,000
			986,926	2,894,918
	3,580,215		-	3,580,215
	-		_	111,300
	-		-	715,537
	-		•	184,755
	-		-	478,116
			_	1,535,399
	•		-	2,169,665
•			•	5,194,772
•		•		
	3,580,215		-	8,774,987
\$.	3,580,215	\$	986,926	11,669,905

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES For The Year Ended June 30, 2001

	<u>GENERAL</u>	SPECIAL REVENUE	DEBT SERVICE
REVENUES			
Federal sources	\$ - \$	- \$	-
State sources	366,833	•	•
Parish sources	2,503,949	-	•
Interest	75,626	29,817	13,732
Other	226,878	-	-
TOTAL REVENUES	3,173,286	29,817	13,732
EXPENDITURES			
Current			
Personnel	1,087,433	8,672	-
Employee expenditures	26,947	•	•
Office	34,317	100	1,406
Professional services	66,944	-	-
Repairs and maintenance	152,831	1,237	-
Operating	181,326	29,261	-
Other	286,362	-	-
Capital outlay	87,662	-	-
Levee construction projects	-	4	-
Debt service			
Principal	•	-	145,000
Interest	-	•	46,800
TOTAL EXPENDITURS	1,923,822	39,270	193,206
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES			
OVER EXPENDITURES	1,249,464	(9,453)	(179,474)
OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES (USES)			
Operating transfers in	-	•	191,800
Operating transfers out	(622,900)	-	-
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING	 		
SOURCES (USES)	(622,900)	- -	191,800
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND			
OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES		4	
AND OTHER USES	626,564	(9,453)	12,326
FUND BALANCE	0.12.55	An. 1 000	AA A= 1
Beginning of year	245,733	724,990	98,974
Residual equity transfers	(265,466)	-	-
End of Year	\$ 606,831 \$	715,537 \$	111,300

CADITAI	TOTAL
	(MEMORANDUM ONLY)
	<u> </u>
e	
	5,112,839
·	2,553,673
_	573,727
-	226,878
5.250.282	8,467,117
-	1,096,105
•	26,947
-	35,823
-	66,944
-	154,068
-	210,587
-	286,362 87,662
5,652,999	8 7, 662 5,652,999
_	145,000
-	46,800
£ 450 000	
5,032,999	7,809,297
(402,717)	657,820
431,100	622,900
•	(622,900)
431 100	
431,100	
28,383	657,820
3,467,255	4,536,952
265,466	-
200,100	
	5,652,999 (402,717) 431,100 28,383 3,467,255

(THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY)

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET TO ACTUAL GENERAL FUND

For The Year Ended June 30, 2001

	<u>.</u>	ACTUAL	-	AMENDED BUDGET		VARIANCE FAVORABLE (UNFAVORABLE)
REVENUES						
Federal sources	\$	-	\$	-	\$	_
State sources		366,833		350,000		16,833
Parish sources		2,503,949		2,360,000		143,949
Interest		75,626		27,000		48,626
Other		226,878		70,000		156,878
TOTAL REVENUES		3,173,286	_	2,807,000	-	366,286
EXPENDITURES						
Current						
Personnel		1,087,433		1,106,250		18,817
Employee expenditures		26,947		17,450		(9,497)
Office		34,317		27,000		(7,317)
Professional services		66,944		93,250		26,306
Repairs and maintenance		152,831		117,400		(35,431)
Operating		181,326		284,200		102,874
Other		286,362		268,550		(17,812)
Capital outlay		87,662		270,000		182,338
TOTAL EXPENDITURS		1,923,822	_	2,184,100	•	260,278
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES		1,249,464	-	622,900	•	626,564
OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES (USES)						
Operating transfers in		_		_		-
Operating transfers out		(622,900)		(622,900)		-
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)		(622,900)		(622,900)	-	-
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND						
OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES						
AND OTHER USES		626,564		-		626,564
FUND BALANCE						
Beginning of year		245,733		245,733		-
Residual equity transfers		(265,466)		(245,733)		(19,733)
End of Year	\$	606,831	\$_	_	\$	606,831

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

(THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY)

WEST JEFFERSON LEVEE DISTRICT STATE OF LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2001

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the West Jefferson Levee District (the District) have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The more significant of the District's accounting policies are described below.

1. Reporting Entity

GASB Codification Section 2100 establishes criteria for determining the governmental reporting entity and its component units. Component units are defined as legally separate organizations for which the elected officials of a primary government are financially accountable. The criteria used in determining whether financial accountability exists include the appointment of a voting majority of an organization's governing board, the ability of the primary government to impose its will on that organization or whether there is a potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits or burdens to the primary government. Fiscal dependency may also play a part in determining financial accountability. In addition, a component unit can be another organization for which the nature and significance of its relationship with a primary government is such that exclusion would cause the reporting entity's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete.

The District is a political subdivision of the State of Louisiana, organized to provide flood protection for those areas contained within the Parish of Jefferson to the west of the Mississippi River. The District was incorporated on August 1, 1980, under the provisions of Act 820 of the 1980 Legislative session, as amended (Civil Service code). The control and management of the affairs of the District are vested in a Board of Commissioners composed of nine qualified electors residing within the District. The members of the Board are appointed by the Governor of the State of Louisiana from a list of nominations submitted by the members of the Legislature serving that portion of Jefferson Parish located within the District.

Based on the criteria described above, it has been determined that the West Jefferson Levee District is a component unit of the State of Louisiana for financial reporting purposes. The accompanying statements present only transactions of the District.

Annually, the State of Louisiana (the primary government) issues general purpose financial statements which include the activity contained in the accompanying financial statements. The State's general purpose financial statements are issued by the Louisiana Division of Administration - Office of Statewide Reporting and Accounting Policy and are audited by the Louisiana Legislative Auditor.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) June 30, 2001

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2. Fund Accounting

The District uses funds and account groups to report on its financial position and the results of its operations. Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid financial management by segregating transactions related to certain government functions or activities.

A fund is a separate accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. An account group, on the other hand, is a financial reporting device designed to provide accountability for certain assets and liabilities that are not recorded in the funds because they do not directly affect net expendable available financial resources.

The funds of the District are classified into the "governmental" category. The category, in turn, is divided into separate "fund types".

Governmental funds are used to account for all or most of a government's general activities, including the collection and disbursement of earmarked monies (special revenue funds), the acquisition or construction of general fixed assets (capital project funds), and the servicing of general long-term debt (debt service funds). The General Fund is used to account for all financial activities of the general government not accounted for in some other fund.

The fund types presented in the accompanying financial statements are described as follows:

General Fund

The General Fund is the general operating fund of the District. It is used to account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

Special Revenue Fund

The Special Revenue Fund accounts for monies that are restricted to expenditures related to emergencies.

Debt Service Fund

The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, general long-term debt principal, interest and related costs.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) June 30, 2001

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Capital Project Funds

Capital Project Funds are used to account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities and structures.

3. Basis of Accounting

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its measurement focus. All governmental funds are accounted for using a current financial resources measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally are included on the balance sheet. Operating statements of these funds present increases (i.e., revenues and other financing sources) and decreases (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) in net current assets.

The modified accrual basis of accounting is used by all governmental fund types. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when susceptible to accrual (i.e., when they become both measurable and available). "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be determined and "available" means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current period. The District considers property taxes as available if they are collected within 60 days after year end. A one-year availability period is used for revenue recognition for all other governmental fund revenues. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred. Principal and interest on general long-term debt are recorded as fund liabilities when due or when amounts have been accumulated in the Debt Service Fund for payments to be made early in the following year.

4. Budgets

Formal budgetary accounting is employed as a management control device during the year for the General Fund. Budgetary data for the Special Revenue Fund is not presented since these funds are restricted for emergency purposes only, and are considered unpredictable. Budgetary data for the Capital Project funds are not presented since these funds are budgeted over the life of the respective project, not on an annual basis. Formal budgetary accounting is not employed for the Debt Service Fund because effective control is alternatively achieved through the indenture provisions of the bonds/certificates.

Expenditures may not exceed appropriations at the object level within the fund. All annual appropriations which are not expended lapse at year end.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) June 30, 2001

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

The General Fund's budget is adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Encumbrances are not recorded for budgetary purposes.

5. Cash and Investments

For reporting purposes, cash includes amounts in demand deposits, time deposits, and certificates of deposit. Louisiana Revised Statutes allow the District to invest in time certificates of deposit of state banks organized under the laws of Louisiana, national banks having their principal office in the State of Louisiana, in savings accounts or shares of savings and loan associations and savings banks and in share accounts and share certificate accounts of federally or state chartered credit unions.

State statutes authorize the District to invest in obligations of the U.S. Treasury, commercial paper, corporate bonds and repurchase agreements. In accordance with GASB Statement No. 31, investments, if any, are generally stated at fair value. If the investment is in money market securities and has a maturity date of less than 90 days from the balance sheet date, the investment is stated at cost or amortized cost.

6. Short-term Interfund Receivables/Payables

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds for goods provided or services rendered. These receivables and payables are classified as "due from other funds" or "due to other funds" on the balance sheet. Short-term interfund loans are classified as "interfund receivables/payables".

7. <u>Inventories</u>

The cost of materials and supplies acquired by the District are recorded as expenditures at the time of purchase. It is management's opinion that the inventory of such materials and supplies at June 30, 2001 would not be material to the financial statements.

8. <u>Prepaid Insurance</u>

Payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2001, are recorded as expenditures when paid. It is management's opinion that the prepaid amount, if any, would not be material to the financial statements.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) June 30, 2001

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

9. Fixed Assets

General fixed assets are not capitalized in the funds used to acquire or construct them. Instead, capital acquisition and construction are reflected as expenditures in governmental funds, and the related assets are reported in the General Fixed Assets Account Group. All purchased fixed assets are valued at cost where historical records are available and at an estimated historical cost where no historical records exist. Donated fixed assets are valued at their estimated fair market value on the date received.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend asset lives are not capitalized.

Public domain ("infrastructure") general fixed assets consisting primarily of levee construction and improvement costs are not capitalized, as these assets are immovable and of value only to the government.

Assets in the General Fixed Assets Account Group are not depreciated.

10. Compensated Absences

Vested or accumulated vacation leave that is expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources is reported as an expenditure and a fund liability of the governmental fund that will pay it. Amounts of vested or accumulated vacation leave that are not expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources are reported in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group. No expenditure is reported for these amounts. In accordance with the provisions of GASB Codification Section C60, no liability is recorded for nonvesting accumulating rights to receive sick leave benefits. In accordance with GASB Statement No. 16, an additional liability is recorded for salary related payments associated with the future payment of compensated absences.

11. Long-Term Obligations

Long-term debt is recognized as a liability of a governmental fund when due, or when resources have been accumulated in the debt service fund for payment early in the following year. For other long-term obligations, only that portion expected to be financed from expendable available financial resources is reported as a fund liability of a governmental fund. The remaining portion of such obligations is reported in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) June 30, 2001

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

12. Fund Equity

Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not appropriable for expenditure or legally segregated for a specific future use. Designated fund balances represent tentative plans for future use of financial resources.

13. Interfund Transactions

Quasi-external transactions are accounted for as revenues and expenditures. Transactions that constitute reimbursements to a fund for expenditures initially made from it that are properly applicable to another fund, are recorded as expenditures in the reimbursing fund and as reductions of expenditures in the fund that is reimbursed.

All other interfund transactions, except quasi-external transactions and reimbursements, are reported as transfers. Nonrecurring or nonroutine permanent transfers of equity are reported as residual equity transfers. All other interfund transfers are reported as operating transfers.

14. Total Columns on Combined Statements

Total columns on the combined financial statements are captioned "Memorandum Only" to indicate that they are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these columns do not present financial position, results of operations or changes in financial position in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Neither are such data comparable to a consolidation. Interfund eliminations have not been made in the aggregation of this data.

NOTE B - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY

1. Budget

The Board of Commissioners of the District submits an annual budget to the Department of Transportation and Development - Office of Public Works (DOTD) and the Legislative Auditor for the succeeding fiscal year. The operating budget includes proposed expenditures and the means of financing them.

The DOTD reviews the budget and makes recommendations pertaining thereto to the Board of Commissioners of the District and the Legislative Auditor. Not less than ninety days before the end of the fiscal year, the Board of Commissioners adopts the annual budget after considering the recommendations of the DOTD. Amendments to the budget are made by the Board from time to time as is necessary.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

June 30, 2001

NOTE B - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (CONTINUED)

The original budget was adopted on March 21, 2000. Budgeted amounts included in the accompanying statements include supplemental appropriations and amendments through June 30, 2001.

2. Expenditures in Excess of Appropriations

For the year ended June 30, 2001, expenditures exceeded budget at the object level as follows:

<u>Fund</u>	Expenditures	Budget	Excess
General Fund			
Employee expenditures	26,947	17,450	(9,497)
Office	34,317	27,000	(7,317)
Repairs and maintenance	152,831	117,400	(35,431)
Other	286,362	268,550	(17,812)

Employee expenditures were over budget due to unexpected travel, primarily in the commissioners department. Office expenditures were over budget mainly due to bank charges. Repairs and maintenance were over budget due to additional levee supplies and materials being purchased. Other costs were over budget due to contributions to the state retirement systems paid through the property tax fund being more than expected. All of the over budget items were paid for out of available fund balance.

NOTE C - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

The carrying amount of the District's deposits at June 30, 2001 was \$3,002,864 and the bank balance was \$2,974,700. Under state law these deposits must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The market value of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance must at all times equal the amount on deposit with the fiscal agent. The bank balance is categorized as follows:

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) June 30, 2001

NOTE C - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Risk Category	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Cash	_	cates of posit	·····	Total Amount
a. Insured (FDIC) or collateralized with securities held by the entity or its agent in the entity's name	\$	2,974,700	\$	0	\$	2,974,700
 b. Collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution's trust department or agent in the entity's name 		0		0		0
 Uncollateralized (including securities held for the entity by the pledging financial institution or its agent, but not in the entity's name) 		0	- 17.7	0		0
Total	\$	2,974,700	\$	0	\$	2,974,700

The District's investments at year end are categorized below to give an indication of the level of risk assumed by the District. Category 1 includes investments that are insured or registered or for which the securities are held by the District or its agent in the District's name. Category 2 includes uninsured and unregistered investments for which the securities are held by the counterparty's trust department or agent in the District's name. Category 3 includes uninsured or unregistered investments for which the securities are held by the counterparty, or by it trust department or agent, but not in the District's name.

	CATEGORY									
Investment Type	1	2			3		Caı	rrying Value]	Fair Value
U.S. Government Instrumentalities	\$ 2,205,213	\$	0	\$		0	\$	2,205,213	\$	2,221,909
	\$ 2,205,213	\$	0	\$		0	\$	2,205,213	\$	4,029,245

In addition has two escrow accounts related to the Westbank Hurricane Protection Levee Project. In the first, the District has \$8,063,330 on deposit with the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (COE). The second account has \$2,640,000 which was contributed by the Parish of Jefferson for construction of the Mount Kennedy Pump Station. These amounts are not reported on the financial statements as they are being held in jointly-owned escrow accounts pursuant to the cooperative agreements signed with the COE. As the District makes deposits into the escrow accounts, an expenditure is recognized. COE is allowed to draw on the escrow funds as needed in connection with the Westbank Hurricane Protection Levee project (See Note J).

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) June 30, 2001

NOTE D - FIXED ASSETS

The following is a summary of changes in the general fixed assets account group during the fiscal year:

Asset Type	Balance July 1, 2000						Additions		Deletion 2 and the Control of the Co			Balance June 30, 2001
Land	\$	310,000	\$	0	\$	0	\$ 310,000					
Buildings		1,862,686		0		0	1,862,686					
Furniture and fixtures		155,126		10,794		(75,872)	90,048					
Machinery, vehicles and equipment		1,342,089		79,401		(104,009)	1,317,481					
TOTAL	\$	3,669,901	\$	90,195	\$	(179,881)	\$ 3,580,215					

NOTE E - LONG-TERM DEBT

1. Excess Revenue Bonds

On January 31, 1997, the District issued \$1,420,000 in 1996 Series Excess Revenue Bonds with an average interest rate of 4.56 percent to advance refund \$1,420,000 of outstanding 1986 Series Excess Revenue bonds with an average interest rate of 8.11 percent. These bonds are secured by, and are payable from, a pledge of the annual revenues of the District, sufficient to pay principal and interest, through April 1, 2006. At June 30, 2001, \$111,300 was available in the Debt Service Fund to service the debt. Bonds outstanding at June 30, 2001 totaled \$880,000 with interest rates ranging from 4.4 to 4.8 percent. Annual debt service requirements to maturity, including interest of \$127,380, are as follows:

Year Ending June 30,	· 	Amount
2002	\$	200,565
2003		203,525
2004		195,875
2005		203,055
2006		204,360
Total	\$	1,007,380

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) June 30, 2001

NOTE E - LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)

2. Compensated Absences

District employees, both classified and unclassified, earn annual and sick leave at various rates depending on the number of years in service. The amount of annual and sick leave that may be accumulated by each employee is unlimited.

Upon termination, an employee is compensated for up to 300 hours of unused annual leave at the employee's hourly rate of pay at the time of termination. Upon retirement, the number of hours of unused sick leave is computed and considered in computing the years of service for retirement benefit purposes. Compensatory time is accrued up to a balance of 240 hours at a rate of time and one-half. An employee who exceeds 240 hours receives either monetary consideration or compensatory time for the amount of hours earned in excess of the 240 hour limit. Upon termination, an employee is paid for unused compensatory time.

In the governmental funds, compensated absences are recorded as expenditures when paid.—The District accounts for these compensated absences as a liability in the General Long-Term Debt Group which represents the District's commitment to fund such costs from future operations.

3. Changes in Long-Term Debt

The following is a summary of changes in general long-term obligations of the District for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001:

Type of Debt	 Balance July 1, 2000	 Additions (Reductions)		Balance June 30, 2001	
1996 Excess Revenue Bonds	\$ 1,025,000	\$ (145,000)	\$	880,000	
Compensated Absences	110,308	(3,382)		106,926	
Total	\$ 1,135,308	\$ (148,382)	\$	986,926	

WEST JEFFERSON LEVEE DISTRICT STATE OF LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) June 30, 2001

NOTE F - INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS

1. Interfund Receivables/Payables

Fund	Due To/From	Due From			Due To	
General Fund	Emergency Fund Special Revenue	\$	2,122	\$	0	
	Bond Sinking Debt Service		199,768		0	
	West of Harvey Capital Project		0		1,252,394	
		\$	201,890	\$	1,252,394	
Emergency Special Revenue Fund	General Fund	<u>\$</u>	0	\$	2,122	
Bond Sinking Debt Service Fund	General Fund	<u>\$</u>	0	\$	199,768	
Capital Projects						
West of Harvey	General Fund	\$	1,252,394	\$	0	
	Mississippi River Levee Capital Project		2,070		0	
	Lafitte Levec Capital Project		243,811		0	
			1,498,275		0	
Mississippi River Levee	West of Harvey Capital Project		0		2,070	
Lafitte Levee	West of Harvey Capital Project		0		243,811	
Total Capital Projects		\$	1,498,275	\$	245,881	
TOTAL ALL FUNDS		\$	1.700.165	\$	1,700,165	

2. Interfund Transfers

.

Fund Transferred From	Fund Transferred To	 Amount		
General Fund	Bond Sinking Debt Service Fund	\$ 191,800		
	Lafitte Levee Capital Project Fund	 431,100		
Total		\$ 622,900		

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

June 30, 2001

NOTE F - INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

3. Residual Equity Transfers

As required by Board Resolution, the General Fund transfers any excess funds (other than those generated by capital outlay) from the previous fiscal year to the Lafitte Levee Capital Project Fund. The 99/00 excess of \$265,466 was transferred in the current year. The current year surplus of \$422,076 will be transferred in FY 01/02.

NOTE G - RESERVATIONS AND DESIGNATIONS OF FUND BALANCES

The nature and purpose of the reserves and designations of fund balances are as follows:

Reserved for Debt Service

This reserve represents the amounts reserved for payment of principal and interest maturing in future years.

Reserved for Emergencies

The District adopted a policy whereby any surplus fund balance remaining at year end in the General Fund is to be restricted for emergency purposes. These funds are not available for normal operating activities and can only be expended upon the official declaration of an emergency by the Board. For the 99/00 and 00/01 fiscal years, this transfer has been overridden by the transfer to the Lafitte Levee Fund.

Designated for Future Capital Outlay

This designation represents the amount of surplus funds generated by the capital outlay accounts coming in under budget. Per the Board's policy, these funds are designated for future capital outlays.

Designated for Matching Statewide Flood Control

This designation represents the amount of funds available to match state appropriations under the Statewide Flood Control - Westbank Hurricane Protection Levee Project. See Note J.

Designated for Matching Federal Funds on Lafitte Levee

This designation represents the amount of funds available to match future federal grants for construction of the Lafitte Levee.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) June 30, 2001

NOTE H - AD VALOREM TAX

Article 6, § 39 of the 1974 Louisiana Constitution provides that for the purposes of constructing and maintaining levees, levee drainage, flood protection, hurricane flood protection, and for all other purposes incidental thereto, the District may levy annually, a tax not to exceed five mills. If the District needs to raise additional funds in excess of the amount collected constitutionally, the taxes in excess of five mills must be approved by a majority vote of the electors.

The District levies an ad valorem (property) tax on real property within the District to finance operations. The levy is generally made as of November 15 of each year. The tax is then due, and becomes an enforceable lien on the property, on the first day of the month following the filing of the tax roll by the Parish assessor with the Louisiana Tax Commission (usually December 1). The tax is delinquent 30 days after its due date.

Ad valorem taxes are levied based on property values determined by the Jefferson Parish Assessor's Office (a separate entity). All land and residential improvements are assessed at 10 percent of its fair market value, and other property at 15 percent of its fair market value. Taxes are billed and collected by the Jefferson Parish Sheriff's Office (a separate entity) which receives a certain millage for its services. The taxes remitted by the Sheriff to the District are net of assessor's commission and pension fund contributions.

The number of mills levied for operations on the 2000 and 1999 tax rolls were 4.83 and 5.03, respectively.

NOTE I - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

1. Risk Management

The District is exposed to various risks of loss resulting from personal injury; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. To protect against these risks of loss, the District purchases various types of insurance from commercial carriers.

Under these policies, general liability coverage is provided for up to a maximum of \$1,000,000 per occurrence (\$2,000,000 in the aggregate); automobile coverage is provided for up to \$500,000 per occurrence; and worker's compensation is provided at the statutory limits of \$1,000,000/\$1,000,000/\$1,000,000. In each policy, the District is responsible for the applicable deductible.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

June 30, 2001

NOTE I - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED)

2. Litigation

The District is a defendant in a number of claims and lawsuits. The District's attorney has reviewed these claims and lawsuits in order to evaluate the likelihood of an unfavorable outcome to the District and to arrive at an estimate, if any, of the amount or range of potential loss to the District. As a result of such review, the various claims and lawsuits have been categorized into "probable", "reasonably possible", and "remote" categories, as defined in GASB Codification Section C50 for Claims and Judgments. In the opinion of management, the District has adequate legal defenses or insurance coverage with respect to each of these claims and lawsuits and does not believe that they will materially affect the District's financial statements.

3. Federal and State Financial Assistance

Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject to audit and adjustments by grantor agencies, principally the federal and state governments. Any disallowed claims, including amounts already collected, may constitute a liability of the applicable fund. The amount, if any, of expenditures which may be disallowed by the grantor cannot be determined at this time, although the District expects such amounts, if any, to be immaterial.

4. Revenue Anticipation Notes

As described in Note J, during FY 99/00, the District obtained a Priority 5 line of credit from the State through its State Capital Outlay Program in the amount of \$5,400,000. In order to expedite the construction of the levee these funds are dedicated to, a revenue anticipation note agreement was entered into with a local bank on December 16, 2000. The Capital Outlay money was pledged and dedicated to paying off these notes. The notes, together with accrued interest at the rate of 5% per annum, were due and payable on the earlier of (1) the actual receipt of funds from the State under the Capital Outlay Program or (2) September 29, 2000. Through June 30, 2001, \$1,788,726 was drawn down under this agreement. The amount was paid back on September 26, 2000, along with interest of \$42,420.

As described in Note J, during FY 00/01, the District obtained another Priority 5 line of credit from the State through its State Capital Outlay Program; this one in the amount of \$5,000,000. In order to expedite the construction of the levee these funds are dedicated to, a revenue anticipation note agreement was entered into with a local bank on April 27, 2001. The Capital Outlay money is pledged and dedicated to paying off these notes. The notes, together with accrued interest at the rate of 4.52% per annum, are due and payable on the earlier of (1) the actual receipt of funds from the State under the Capital Outlay Program or (2) April 27, 2002.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

June 30, 2001

NOTE I - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED)

Through June 30, 2001, \$192,810 has been drawn down under this agreement and is shown on the balance sheet of the West of Harvey Capital Project Fund as a payable.

5. Future Commitments

As discussed in Note J, the District has entered into "local cooperative agreements" with the Louisiana Department of Transportation and Development (DOTD) and the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (COE) to construct a hurricane protection levee within the District's boundaries. The project is divided into three phases: 1) Westwego to Harvey Canal, authorized by the Water Resources and Development Act of 1986 (Public Law 99-682), 2) Lake Cataouatche Levee, and 3) East of Harvey Canal, both of which were authorized by the Water Resources and Development Act of 1996. Of the estimated \$312.0 million project cost, the DOTD, as the "nonfederal" sponsor, is to provide 35 percent of the project cost. The District is to act as the "executive agent" for the DOTD for purposes of administering the project.

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001, the COE was scheduled to provide \$15,840,000 towards the project and the District expended \$5,141,232 in direct costs, bringing the Federal share to date to \$65,608,000 and the local share to \$57,713,599. As of June 30, 2001, the cost to complete the project is estimated to be approximately \$189.0 million (\$137.4 million federal and \$51.6 million non-federal). As of June 30, 2001, all of the major reaches of the Westwego to Harvey Canal phase have been completed. The East of Harvey sections are in the design phase. The entire project is expected to be completed by 2014.

Each year, the COE notifies the State and the District of the amount of cash assistance (or equivalent work) required of the "non-federal" sponsor each fiscal year. The matching funds are derived from local revenues of the District and State Capital Outlay or Statewide Flood Control monies. Any cash match is deposited into escrow accounts set up with the COE. Non-cash matches and the District's direct expenditures are submitted as "credits" to the COE to be applied against the non-federal share.

NOTE J - JOINT VENTURE - HURRICANE PROTECTION LEVEE

Pursuant to a local cooperative agreement dated December 18, 1980, the District and the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (COE) began constructing a hurricane protection levee system within the District's boundaries. Under the original agreement, the project was limited to the West of Harvey Canal and the District was to provide 35 percent of the cost as a local match. The District's share was to be made up of expropriations, easements, land acquisitions, relocation assistance and in-kind construction work. Upon completion of the levee, the District would be responsible for maintenance and repairs of the levee system (see Note I).

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

June 30, 2001

NOTE J - JOINT VENTURE - HURRICANE PROTECTION LEVEE

Pursuant to the authority vested in LRS 38:81, on May 5, 1993, the Governor of the State of Louisiana designated the DOTD, a state agency, as the "non-federal" sponsor of the project and relegated the District to the role of "executive agent" for the DOTD on the project. Act 1012 of the 1993 Legislative session and a new cooperative agreement, dated November 22, 1995, between the District and DOTD allowed modification of the agreement with the COE in order to set forth the responsibilities of each party in relation to the project. Under the current arrangement, DOTD is now responsible for providing the "non-federal" local share of the project cost and to provide the District with certain engineering services, as needed. The District is to act as "executive agent" for DOTD for purposes of administering the project. This arrangement was finalized in Amendment No. 1 to the Local Cooperative Agreement on April 26, 2000.

Under the Water Resources and Development Act of 1996, two additional phases were added to the project - Lake Cataouatche and the East of Harvey Canal levee. The total project cost is currently estimated at \$312.0 million. Of this, \$203.0 is federal and \$109.0 is state/local (i.e., "non-federal"). The non-federal local share of the project is being funded in various ways. A significant portion is coming from "expenses of non-federal interest" allowed by the COE for interim and compatible expenditures incurred by the District.

In addition, the District has obtained commitments from the State of \$11,391,030 through the Statewide Flood Control Program. This amount represents 70 percent of the estimated construction cost of the Westwego to Harvey Canal phase to be borne by the non-federal sponsor. The District is required to put up the remaining 30 percent as a match. To date, the entire \$11,391,030 has been appropriated by the State. Of this amount, \$9,152,000 has been expended, leaving an available balance of \$2,239,030. This balance will result in a required future match of \$478,116. The District has designated a portion of the West of Harvey Canal Capital Project Fund's fund balance for purposes of matching the State funds.

Funding has also been received through the State Capital Outlay Program (State Project No. 750-99-0102). The following amounts have been received or accrued under these programs:

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) June 30, 2001

NOTE J - JOINT VENTURE - HURRICANE PROTECTION LEVEE (CONTINUED)

Year Awarded	Am	ount Awarded	Amo	ount Expended in Prior Years	 Amount Expended in Current Year	 , ,	Balance
95/96	\$	200,000	\$	(200,000)	\$ 0	\$	0
96/97		500,000		(500,000)	0		0
98/99		1,000,000		(1,000,000)	0		0
98/99		600,000		(599,278)	(722)		0
98/99		5,400,000		(1,559,654)	(3,840,277)		69
99/00		5,000,000		0	 (194,522)		4,805,478
	\$	12,700,000	\$	(3,858,932)	\$ (4,035,521)	\$	4,805,547

Of this amount, \$194,522 has been accrued as receivable from the State at June 30, 2001.

NOTE K - PENSION PLAN

1. Plan Description and Provisions

The District contributes to the Louisiana State Employees' Retirement System (the "System"), a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit public employee retirement system (PERS). The System is a statewide public retirement system for the benefit of State Agencies and their staffs, which is administered and controlled by a separate board of trustees. The System was established and provided for within Title 11 of Chapter 401 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes.

Contributions of participating agencies, together with shared local and state revenues, are pooled within the System to fund accrued benefits, with employer/employee contribution rates approved by the Legislature. The System provides retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of living adjustments, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries.

The System issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for the System. That report may be obtained by writing to Louisiana State Employees' Retirement System, 8401 United Plaza Boulevard, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70809.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) June 30, 2001

NOTE K - PENSION PLAN (CONTINUED)

2. Funding Policy

In addition to ad valorem and insurance premium taxes that are remitted to the System (which constitute the major funding of the System), plan members are required by State statute to contribute 7.50 percent of gross salary and the District is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The current rate is 13.00 percent of annual covered payroll. The contribution requirements of plan members and the District are established and may be amended by the System's Board of Trustees.

The contributions for the year ended June 30, 2001 were as follows:

	 Amount	Percent of Covered Payroll		
Employee	\$ 53,145	7.50%		
Employer	\$ 92,375	13.00%		

The District's contributions for the previous two fiscal years were \$87,894 and \$80,359, which equaled the required contributions for each year.

NOTE L - DEFERRED COMPENSATION

The District offers its employees a deferred compensation plan (the "plan") created in accordance with Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 457. The plan, available to all employees, permits them to defer a portion of their salary until future years. The District matches any contributions into the plan on a one-for-one basis up to \$35. During the year, the District expended \$15,510 as a match on deferred compensation.

The deferred compensation is not available to employees until termination, retirement, death, or an unforeseeable emergency. Investments are managed by the Plan's trustee (Great Western). The choice of the investment option(s) are made by the Plan participants.

In 1996, the U.S. Congress passed the Small Business Job Protection Act of 1996, which requires that employer governments place all amounts deferred under IRC Section 457 into a trust for the exclusive benefit of participants and their beneficiaries. Thus, the District does not have ownership of the plan assets and does not report them in the District's financial statements.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) June 30, 2001

NOTE M - POST-EMPLOYMENT HEALTH CARE BENEFITS

The District provides certain continuing health care and life insurance benefits for its retired employees. Substantially all of the District's employees become eligible for those benefits if they reach normal retirement age while working for the District. Those benefits for retirees and similar benefits for active employees are provided through an insurance agency whose monthly premiums are paid jointly by the employee and the District. The District recognizes the cost of providing these benefits (District's portion of premiums) as an expenditure when paid during the year, which was \$135,767 for the year ended June 30, 2001. The cost of providing those benefits for 9 retirees is not separable from the cost of providing benefits for the 29 active employees.

(THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY)

COMBINING AND INDIVIDUAL FUND STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES

(THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY)

GENERAL FUND

The General Fund is the principal fund of the District, and is used to account for the financial resources and expenditures not accounted for in any other fund.

GENERAL FUND SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET TO ACTUAL For The Year Ended June 30, 2001

		ACTUAL		AMENDED BUDGET		VARIANCE FAVORABLE (UNFAVORABLE)
FEDERAL SOURCES	_					
FEMA reimbursement	\$. \$_	 	. \$	
STATE SOURCES						
Revenue sharing		366,833		350,000		16,833
DOTD - levee maintenance		-		-		-
TOTAL STATE SOURCES		366,833	.	350,000	-	16,833
			•		•	
PARISH SOURCES						
Ad valorem taxes		2,503,949	. –	2,360,000	•	143,949
INTEREST						
Interest - cash accounts		47,742		7,000		40,742
Interest - investments		27,884		20,000		7,884
TOTAL INTEREST	<u></u>	75,626	· -	27,000	•	48,626
OTHER						
Oil and gas royalties		55,729		60,000		(4,271)
Sale of equipment		12,471		_		12,471
Permit fees		17,958		-		17,958
Miscellaneous		140,720		10,000		130,720
TOTAL OTHER		226,878	. <u>-</u>	70,000	-	156,878
TOTAL REVENUES	\$	3,173,286	\$_	2,807,000	\$	366,286

GENERAL FUND SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET TO ACTUAL For The Year Ended June 30, 2001

ACTUAL BUDGET (UN)	AVORABLE FAVORABLE)
PERSONNEL	
Commissioners' per diem \$ 20,250 \$ 24,000 \$	3,750
Salaries	
President 12,000 12,000	2 002
Administration 217,618 225,500	7,882
Maintenance 549,187 560,000	10,813
Health insurance 135,767 134,000	(1,767)
Retirement 92,375 81,000	(11,375)
Deferred compensation match	9,490
Payroll taxes 10,668 7,750	(2,918)
Worker's compensation 15,441 27,000	11,559
Unemployment insurance 7,976 -	(7,976)
Physicals 2,500	(2,192) 2,322
Commissioners' life insurance 678 3,000	(771)
Employee's uniforms 5,271 4,500	(771)
TOTAL PERSONNEL 1,087,433 1,106,250	18,817
EMPLOYEE EXPENDITURES	
Travel and conventions	(0.404)
Commissioners 15,386 7,700	(7,686)
Administration 7,616 6,700	(916)
Maintenance 803 750	(53)
Civil service fees 3,142 2,300	(842)
TOTAL EMPLOYEE EXPENDITURES 26,947 17,450	(9,497)
OFFICE	
Advertising 2,144 2,500	356
Dues and subscriptions 4,368 2,500	(1,868)
Printing 2,188 3,000	812
Office supplies 15,254 14,000	(1,254)
Postage 3,619 3,000	(619)
Janitorial supplies 2,152 2,000	(152)
Bank charges -	(4,592)
TOTAL OFFICE 27,000	(7,317)
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES	.
Attorney 34,336 70,000	35,664
Accounting 8,000 8,250	250
Computer consultants 22,096 15,000	(7,096)
Oil and gas consultants	-
Insurance consultants	(0.710)
Other consultants 2,512 -	(2,512)
TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 66,944 93,250	26,306

(Continued)

GENERAL FUND SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET TO ACTUAL (CONTINUED) For The Year Ended June 30, 2001

	ACTUAL	AMENDED BUDGET	VARIANCE FAVORABLE (UNFAVORABLE)
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE			
Administration			
Equipment	5,331	500	(4,831)
Building	12,235	200	(12,035)
Maintenance contracts	8,043	2,000	(6,043)
Outside repairs	-	-	-
Maintenance			
Building	12,747	20,000	7,253
Outside repairs	31,946	42,000	10,054
Miscellaneous		•	•
Parts and supplies	79,935	50,000	(29,935)
Uniforms		4 700	•
Tires	2,594	2,700	106
TOTAL REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE	152,831	117,400	(35,431)
OPERATING			
Telephone	24,261	17,000	(7,261)
Property and equipment rental	12,712	43,200	30,488
Utilities	41,032	27,500	(13,532)
Fuel	38,285	31,100	(7,185)
Small tools	815	1,000	185
Supplies - general	64,091	164,200	100,109
Other	130	200	70
TOTAL OPERATING	181,326	284,200	102,874
OTHER			
Insurance premiums	159,394	167,050	7,656
Claims and judgments	6,095	-	(6,095)
Miscellancous	- .	-	•
Ad valorem tax commissions and withholdings			
Assessor	4,857	5,000	143
Sheriff	4,811	3,500	(1,311)
State retirement systems	111,205	93,000	(18,205)
TOTAL OTHER	286,362	268,550	(17,812)
SUBTOTAL - CURRENT EXPENDITURES	1,836,160	1,914,100	77,940
CAPITAL OUTLAY			
Equipment	17,439	20,000	2,561
Vehicles and heavy equipment	70,223	250,000	179,777
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY	87,662	270,000	182,338
TOTAL EXPENDITURES	\$ 1,923,822 \$	2,184,100	\$ 260,278

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Special Revenue Funds account for the proceeds of specific revenues (other than special assessments, expendable trusts, or revenues for major capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures for specific purposes.

EMERGENCY FUND

The Board created an Emergency Fund in 1994 to account for any surplus funds remaining in the General Fund at year end. These funds are to be transferred to the Emergency Fund upon completion of the annual audit. Once transferred, these funds are not available for normal operating activities and can only be expended upon the official declaration of an emergency by the Board..

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND SCHEDULE OF REVENUES For The Year Ended June 30, 2001

	<u>EM</u>	ERGENCY FUND
FEDERAL SOURCES		
FEMA reimbursement	\$	-
INTEREST		
Interest - cash accounts		28,178
Interest - investments		1,639
TOTAL INTEREST		29,817
TOTAL REVENUES	\$	29,817

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES For The Year Ended June 30, 2001

		ACTUAL
PERSONNEL		
Salaries		
Maintenance	\$	8,672
TOTAL PERSONNEL		8,672
OFFICE		
Bank charges		100
TOTAL OFFICE		100
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE		
Maintenance		
Outside repairs		1,237
TOTAL REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE		1,237
OPERATING		
Property and equipment rental		27,961
Supplies - general		1,300
TOTAL OPERATING		29,261
TOTAL EXPENDITURES	\$	39,270

(THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY)

CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS

Capital Project Funds are used to account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities and structures.

WEST OF HARVEY CANAL

Used to account for expenditures incurred under a local cooperative agreement between the District, the Louisiana Department of Transportation and Development, and the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers for the construction of a hurricane protection levee system west of the Harvey Canal, East of the Harvey Canal, and in the vicinity of Lake Cataouatche.

MISSISSIPPI RIVER LEVEE

Used to account for the activity and federal funds received for the relocation of pipelines and utilities located along Item M98.3 to 95-R of the Mississippi River Levees, Gretna Levee Enlargement, I-Wall Setback, and Concrete Slope Pavement, Phase IIB.

LAFITTE LEVEE

Used to account for the costs incurred by the District in connection with the construction of a flood control levee in and around the Town of Jean Lafitte.

CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS COMBINING BALANCE SHEET June 30, 2001

		WEST OF HARVEY CANAL	. <u>-</u>	MISSISSIPPI RIVER LEVEE		LAFITTE LEVEE		TOTAL
ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS								
Cash and cash equivalents	\$	1,147,558	\$	7,306	\$	7,225	\$	1,162,089
Investments		104.500		-		1,349,909		1,349,909
Receivables Due from other funds		194,522 1,498,275		•		-		194,522
Due Hom omer funds		1,470,273		-		-		1,498,275
TOTAL ASSETS AND		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			. <u>-</u> .		. <u>-</u>	
OTHER DEBITS	\$ _	2,840,355	\$_	7,306	\$ =	1,357,134	\$	4,204,795
LIABILITIES, EQUITY, AND OTHER CREDITS LIABILITIES								
Accounts payable	\$		\$	5,000	\$	_	\$	5,000
Due to other funds	Ψ	-	Ψ	2,070	•	243,811	Ψ	245,881
Revenue anticipation note payable		192,810		-		2 13,011		192,810
TOTAL LIABILITIES	_	192,810	- -	7,070	- -	243,811	· <u>-</u> -	443,691
FUND EQUITY								
Fund Balance								
Unreserved								
Designated for matching		120 116						470 116
Statewide Flood Control Designated for matching		478,116		-		-		478,116
Federal funding on Lafitte Levee		.		_		1,113,323		1,113,323
Undesignated		2,169,429		236		-		2,169,665
TOTAL FUND EQUITY	_	2,647,545	- 	236	-	1,113,323	. <u>-</u>	3,761,104
TOTAL LIADII ITIDA DOLUTU								
TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUITY, AND OTHER CREDITS	\$	2,840,355	\$_	7,306	\$_	1,357,134	\$ <u>_</u>	4,204,795

CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES For The Year Ended June 30, 2001

		WEST OF HARVEY CANAL	_	MISSISSIPPI RIVER LEVEE		LAFITTE LEVEE		TOTAL
REVENUES								
Federal sources	\$	-	\$	-	\$	•	\$	-
State sources		4,746,006		-	-	_	•	4,746,006
Parish sources		49,724		-		-		49,724
Interest		399,970		340		54,242		454,552
TOTAL REVENUES	-	5,195,700	- -	340	<u>-</u>	54,242	_	5,250,282
EXPENDITURES								
Levee construction projects								
Personnel		-		_		-		-
Professional services		949,780		12		173,190		1,122,982
Land and servitudes		517,366		-		-		517,366
Relocation costs		85,199		-		-		85,199
Construction costs		3,578,412		-		-		3,578,412
Other		10,475		-		338,565		349,040
TOTAL EXPENDITURS	<u>-</u>	5,141,232	-	12	<u>-</u>	511,755	<u> </u>	5,652,999
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES	s 	54,468	-	328		(457,513)		(402,717)
OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES (USES)								
Operating transfers in		_				431,100		431,100
Operating transfers out		-		-		-		-
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING								
SOURCES (USES)		-	_	•		431,100		431,100
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES								
AND OTHER USES		54,468		328		(26,413)		28,383
FUND BALANCE								
Beginning of year		2,593,077		(92)		874,270		3,467,255
Residual equity transfers		-		-		265,466		265,466
End of Year	\$ <u></u>	2,647,545	\$ <u></u>	236	\$	1,113,323	\$	3,761,104

(THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY)

WEST OF HARVEY CANAL - CAPITAL PROJECT FUND SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES BY REACH For The Year Ended June 30, 2001

East of Harvey (Reach #500) Board Attorney	•
Other anomeys	\$ 14,350 21,930
Surveys/testing	21,330
Engineering	256,880
Other consultants	38,900
Total East of Harvey	332,345
First Avenue Canal (Reach #505) Land	100.000
Total First Avenue Canal	120,000
Algiers Canal (Reach #510)	
Board Attorney	4,025
Total Algiers Canal	4,025
Hero to Belle Chasse W/S (Reach #515)	
Abstract and title fees	350
Relocation	4,376
Total Hero to Belle Chasse W/S	4,726
Sector Gate Complex (Reach #530)	
Board Attorney	1,175
Abstract and title fees Surveys/testing	5,500
Appraisal fees	4,065 1,750
Total Sector Gate Complex	12,490
Cousins Pump Station (Reach #535)	
Abstract and title fees Engineering	850
Relocation	267,392
Construction costs	41,800 2,918,561
Total Cousins Pump Station	3,228,603
Cousins Pump Station/Culvert (Reach #550)	
Engineering	11,260
Total Cousins Pump Station/Culvert	21,260
Hero Pump Station to Algiers Canal (Reach #570)	
Relocation	22,810
Total Hero Pump Station to Algiers Canal	22,810
Hero Canal (Reach #580)	
Abstract and title fees	5,387
Engineering Land	225
	366,785
Total Hero Canal	372,397
Cataouatche Levee (Reach #800)	
Board Attorney Abstract and title fees	9,375
Surveys/testing	540
Engineering	400 495
Relocation	3,705
Total Cataonatche Levee	14,515

WEST OF HARVEY CANAL - CAPITAL PROJECT FUND SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES BY REACH (CONTINUED) For The Year Ended June 30, 2001

15 - 1- 1 N	
Project Management (Reach #900) Roard Attorney	3,575
Other attorneys	100
Interest on Anticipation Notes	42,420
Bank charges	14,122
Total Project Management	60,717
Company Canal (Reach #901)	175
Board Attorney	
Total Old Westwego to New Westwego	175
Westwego Airport Floodwall (Reach #911)	34,725
Board Attorney Other attorneys	159,354
Other attorneys Appraisal fees	5,800
Equipment tental	5,250
	205,129
Total Westwego Airport Floodwall	
Anies Pump to Highway 45 (Reach #917)	2,800
Board Attorney Abstract and title fees	350
T	3,150
Total Ames Pump to Highway 45	
Highway 45 (Reach #920)	1,506
Board Attorney	
Total Highway 45	1,506
V-Line West (Reach #925)	144
Board Attorney	<u></u>
Total V-Line West	144
Highway 3134 Elevation (Reach #930)	7,573
Construction costs	
Total Highway 3134 Elevation	7,573
V-Line Bast (Reach #935)	11.602
Other attorneys	11,502
Total V-Line East	11,502
Estelle Pump Station Floodwall (Reach #936)	
Relocation	12,509
Total Estelle Pump Station Ploodwall	12,509
Estelle Pump Station to Cousins (Reach #940)	11,350
Board Attorney	115
Other attorneys Surveys/testing	2,357
Appraisal fees	250
Land	30,581
Construction costs	652,278
Equipment rental	5,225
Total Estelle Pump Station to Cousins	702,156
Davis Pond Mitigation (Reach #950)	4 4 4 4
Appraisal fees	4,000
Total Davis Pond Mitigation	4,000
TOTAL EXPENDITURES	\$ 5,141,232

LAFITTE LEVEE - CAPITAL PROJECT FUND SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES BY REACH For The Year Ended June 30, 2001

Project Management (Reach #800) Equipment rental Repair parts Outside repairs Levee supplies Bank charges	\$	304,933 3 483 16,001 62
Total Project Management		321,482
Crown Point Levee (Reach #804) Feasibility study		40,000
Total Rosethorne Levee		40,000
Lafitte Levee Project (Reach #810) Feasibility study Equipment rental Total Lafitte Levee Project		40,275 17,082 57,357
Lower Goose Bayou (Reach #815) Engineering		440
Total Lower Goose Bayou		440
Barataria Levee Project (Reach #820) Abstract and title fees Engineering Feasibility study		2,350 22,726 381
Total Barataria Levee Project		25,457
Gloria Drive Project (Reach #825) Board Attorney		8,475
Total Gloria Drive Project		8,475
Fisher Basin Levee (Reach #826) Board Attorney Other attorneys Abstract and title fees Surveys/testing		723 2,600 54,392
Total Fisher Basin Levec		57,715
Goose Bayou Mitigation (Reach # 830) Engineering Feasibility study		316 375
Total Goose Bayou Mitigation		691
Crown Point (Reach # 840) Feasibility study		138
Total Crown Point		138
TOTAL EXPENDITURES	\$	511,755

(THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY)

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

.

SCHEDULE OF COMMISSIONERS' PER DIEMS For The Year Ended June 30, 2001

NAME	NUMBER OF REGULAR MEETINGS	NUMBER OF EMERGENCY MEETINGS	PER DIEM PAID
Diann Amstutz	36	- \$	2,700
Anthony Caramonta	31	-	2,325
Clarence Guidry	. 36	-	2,700
Ron Jones	36	-	2,700
Byron Lee	36	-	2,700
Phillip Loyocano	21	. -	1,575
Tommy Plaisance	36		2,700
Catherine Soutullo	18	-	1,350
Peter Territo	20	-	1,500
		\$	20,250

In addition, Harry Cahill serves as both the President of the District and a Commissioner. He receives an annual salary of \$12,000.

SCHEDULE OF STATE FUNDING For The Year Ended June 30, 2001

DESCRIPTION OF FUNDING	 AMOUNT
State Revenue Sharing	\$ 366,833
DOTD Levee Maintenance Contract	
Statewide Flood Control - #576-26-04	710,485
DOTD State Project No. 750-99-0102	4,035,521
TOTAL	\$ 5,112,839

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS For The Year Ended June 30, 2001

FEDERAL AGNECY/	CFDA	GRANT/	GRANT PERIOD			
PROGRAM TITLE	NUMBER	PROJECT NUMBER	FROM	TO		
DIRECT ASSISTANCE	-	-				
INDIRECT ASSISTANCE						
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers						
West Bank Hurricane Protection Levee	Unknown	N/A	N/A	N/A		
TO COMPLETE TO A DESCRIPTION AND ADDRESS OF THE PARTY OF						

TOTAL FEDERAL ASSISTANCE

(1) These amounts represent the indirect assistance received under a Local Cooperative Agreement with the corps of Engineers. the Water Resources & Development Acts of 1986 and 1996 provided for the construction of a hurricane protection levee within the District's boundaries. Pursuant to the agreement, the District, LA-DOTD, and the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers are constructing the levee as a joint-venture. LA-DOTD and the District are to provide 35 percent of the cost as a local match (i.e., the "non-federal" share). This "non-federal" share is to be made up of expropriations, easements, land acquisitions, and relocation assistance. Although no direct financial assistance is received, of the \$312.0 million project cost, \$203.0 is federal and \$109.0 is non-federal. For the year ended June 30, 2000, the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers provided \$15,840,000 to the project, while the District expended \$5,141,232 on the West Bank Hurricane Protection Levee Project. Despite the fact that no direct federal assistance is received, this cooperative agreement program will be treated as a "major" program under OMB Circular A-133.

NOTES TO SCHEDULE:

- 1. This schedule is prepared on the full accrual (GAAP) basis of accounting.
- 2. All revenues and expenditures recognized by the District during its fiscal year are reflected on this schedule.

 TOTAL GRANT AWARD	ACCRUED (DEFERRED) REVENUE JUNE 30, 1999	CASH/ ASSISTANCE RECEIVED DURING YEAR	ACCRUED (DEFERRED) REVENUE JUNE 30, 2000	TOTAL REVENUE RECOGNIZED	TOTAL FEDERAL EXPENDITURES
\$ -	\$	\$ -	\$ _	\$ ±	\$ -
N/A		15,840,000			15,840,000 (1)
		\$ 15,840,000			\$ 15,840,000

STATE OF LOUISIANA WEST JEFFERSW LEVEE Commissions Districts

Annual Financial Statement
For the Year Ended 6/39/01
(Fiscal Close)

CONTENTS

Transmittal Letter	Statement
Affidavits	
General Purpose Financial Statements:	
Combined Balance Sheet - All Fund Types and Account Groups	Α
Governmental Funds:	
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances, All Governmental Fund Types and Expendable Trust Funds	В
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances, Budget and Actual - General and Special Revenue Fund Types	С
Proprietary Funds:	
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Retained Earnings/Fund Balances - All Proprietary and Non-Expendable Trust Funds	D
Statement of Cash Flows - All Proprietary and Non-Expendable Trust Funds	E
Notes to the Financial Statements	
	Schedule
Schedule of Per Diem Paid Board Members Schedule of State Funding Schedule of Expenditures by Object Schedule of Segment Information Schedule of Federal Grant Activity Supplemental Information for Note C	1 2 3 4 8



Annual Financial Statement
Fiscal Year Ending <u>โดกเลื33, โดกเลื</u>20 เ <u>พรรา ชอรคองเมน โดกรช โดงรายเลื</u> (Agency Name)

Division of Administration
Office of Statewide Reporting
and Accounting Policy
P. O. Box 94095
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-9095

Legislative Auditor
P. O. Box 94397
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-9397

AFFIDAVIT

Personally came and appeared	before the undersign	ned authority, _	HAULY "CHIP"	CAHILL	
(Name) PRESIG	DE NT (Title) ofيو	IT JEFFERIND	LEVER DISTRI	L)
(agency) who dulý sworn, depo	ses and says, that the	e financial state	ement herewith giv	en presents	
fairly the financial position of	the WEST DERRE	RISH LEVER	E PISTRICT	(agency) at	
June 30, 20 <u>01</u> and the results	of operations for the	year then ende	ed in accordance v	with policies	
and practices established by	he Division of Admi	inistration or i	n accordance wit	h Generally	
Accepted Accounting Principles	as prescribed by the	Governmenta	I Accounting Stanc	lards Board.	
Sworn and subscribed before m	e, this <u>25 ½</u>	day of	AUGUST	,20_01.	
	· 				
Signature of Agency Official		Notary Public			
Prepared by: CASCIA, DAV	13 & SCAWIDT, C	ר <u>שא</u>		,	
Title:					
Telephone No.: (รูบน) 45	6-1379				
Date: AUGUST 25.	دى <u>)</u>				

UEST JEFFでない。 COMMISSION DISTRICT COMBINED BALANCE SHEET - ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS AS OF _____ Jしいど 33 , 2001

				Government	al Fu	nd Types	, .	
		General Fund		Special Revenue		Capital <u>Projects</u>		Debt <u>Service</u>
ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS	ø	11 (7) 2 (2)	ø	2 2 2 2 2	¢	1.162 040	¢	171.186
Cash and cash equivalents	Þ	1667355	•	2,237	_ \$.	1,162,089	4 -	
Investments				715,422		1349 909	-	134, 882
Receivables						154,522	-	
Due from primary government								
Due from component units		2 .1				1110 000	-	
Due from other funds		201,840		-		1,448 275	-	<u></u>
Due from federal government					_ ,		-	***
Notes receivable				<u> </u>			-	
Prepayments		*-					-	
Inventories					<u> </u>	<u> </u>		<u></u>
Other assets							-	<u> </u>
Restricted assets:					<u> </u>	<u> </u>		
Cash				<u> </u>				<u> </u>
Investments			,		_ ,		-	
Receivables					 .			
Direct financing lease payments receivable						<u> </u>	<u></u> -	
Property, plant, and equipment (net of accumulated depreciation)					_	•-		·
Other debits:						-		•
Amount available for debt service						b		
Amount to be provided for retirement of general long term debt				-				
TOTAL ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS	\$	1,869242	\$	717,659	. \$	4.204,745	\$	311.068
Liabilities: Accounts payable and accruals Contracts and retainage payable Compensated absences payable Due to primary government Due to component units Due to other funds Due to federal government Deferred revenues Amounts held in custody for others Liabilities payable from restricted assets Obligations under capital lease Notes payable Bonds payable		1,252,304		2,122		245,881		149768
Estimated liabilities for claims			-		_			
Other liabilities Total liabilities	Œ	1 2 2 3 1 1 1	. Œ	7 (3.5	~ •			199768
Total liabilities	Φ	1.365 411	- Ψ	5.155	_ *	443691	. ¥	1-14 168

(Continued)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

Statement A

Proprietary Fund Type					Fiduciary Fund Type Non-				<u>Account</u> General	Gro	oups General	Total	
	Enterprise		Internal Service		Expendable <u>Trust</u>		Expendable <u>Trust</u>		Fixed Assets		Long-term Debt	(1	Memorandum <u>Only)</u>
\$		\$	<u>-</u>	\$	<u></u>	\$		\$	<u></u>	\$	-	\$	3.002,864
	F	-		-			<u></u>	-		,			2,205,213
		-	**	-				•					184.255
		*		•			<u> </u>	•		1	<u></u>		F -
		-	*-	•	F-		<u></u>	-		•		•	1,700,165
	-	- -	*-	-	-		<i>p</i>	-			-	·	^
		•	<u> </u>										<u> </u>
	p.	_	<u> </u>		<u> </u>		<u> </u>	_		,	**		<u> </u>
	<u></u>		<u> </u>	•	*					1	***		<u> </u>
		-		-			#	_			-		- -
		-						-		,	*		
		-		•				-		,			
		-		•			<u> </u>	•		,			
		-	<u> </u>	-		,		-				•	-
		-		•				-				_	<u>-</u>
	-	_						_	3,580,215	•			3,580215
		_	-	-					<u> </u>				~
	<u> </u>	•	• · ·	-			<u> </u>	-			111300		111,300
	*							_			875.626		875.626
\$		\$	-	\$	~	\$. \$	3580,215	\$	986,926	\$	11,664,905
		_				_							
\$	-	. \$		\$		\$. \$		\$		\$	15017
								-					1 2 0 2 2
	<u></u>		-	•				•			106.676		106,526
	<u> </u>	-		•				-				•	
	<u>-</u>	-		•			••	-	•••				1700/65
•	•			•		,		-	**************************************	,			<u> </u>
,	•			•			<u></u>	•	<u> </u>				•
	•		•		~	,	-	_		,		,	
			•			,	***	-	•		•	·	•
			<u> </u>				•	•	•				<u> </u>
	<u> </u>	. ,				,	_	-					192,813
	~~ 					,		-			882200		880,000
		. ,	<u> </u>				مي 				<u> </u>		<u> </u>
œ.	<u></u>	. e		· ·		æ		· e		Œ		¢	2 404010
Φ.		. •	*	. Ψ		Φ		. ⊅		Φ	4 X6 47 6	Φ	2,894518

WEST	JEFFE CISH	しじくじど	COMMISSION	(DISTRICT)	
				AND ACCOUNT	GROUPS
AS OF	J 0,	v <u>7</u> 70	, 2001		

	 	Governmental F	und Types	
	General <u>Fund</u>	Special Revenue	Capital Projects	Debt Service
Equity and other credits:				*
Investment in fixed assets	\$ \$	\$	\$.	
Contributed capital			•	
Retained earnings:				
Reserved		-		<u>~</u>
Unreserved	<u></u>			
Fund balances:				
Reserved for debt service		•		111,300
Reserved for inventories	<u></u>		-	~
Reserved for pension benefits		-	Pm	
Reserved for encumbrances		-	<u></u>	-
Reserved for construction	~		-	~
Other reserves	-	715 \$37	-	-
Unreserved:				
Designated	606.831	•	1591439	
Undesignated(Deficit)			2.169.665	
Total equity and other credits	606,831	715,537	3,761,154	111 300
TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUITY, AND OTHER CREDITS	\$ 1.869,242 \$	717,659 \$	4,204,745 \$	311.068

(Concluded)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

Statement A

	Proprietary	Fu	nd Type			Fiduciary f	un	d Type		Accoun	t Gr	oups		
		•						Non-		General		General		Total
			Internal		E	xpendable		Expendable		Fixed		Long-term	(1	Memorandum
	Enterprise		Service			Trust		Trust		<u>Assets</u>		Debt		Only)
\$	<u></u>	\$	*	·	\$		\$		\$	3580215	. \$	<u></u>	\$	3580.215
	<u></u>	-			_				-		-	<u></u>		-
	•		~					~		~				~
						L			•		-			*
			•	-										
									-		-			111,300
								~	-		_			
,								<u> </u>	-		-			<u></u>
		_		- 							_	* -		
			<u></u>	~~.				 .	_		-	<u></u>		
						<u> </u>			-		-	<u></u>		715.537
	• · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	_			<u> </u>	•	·	_	<u></u>		2168272
					-				-		-		•	-2169,665
	<u> </u>					*		<u></u>		3580,215	- -	<u></u>	. ,	8224487
\$		\$			\$	<u></u>	\$		\$	3.540,215	. \$	986,426	\$	11.665,905

.

(THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY)

-60-

		Governmental	Fund Types		Fiduciary Fund Type	Total
	General <u>Fund</u>	Special Revenue	Capital <u>Projects</u>	Debt <u>Service</u>	Expendable <u>Trust</u>	(Memorandum <u>Only)</u>
REVENUES: Intergovernmental revenues Taxes Use of money and property Licenses, permits, and fees Other	\$ 3U.833 2503.444 75.626 224,878	\$	\$ <u>4795730</u> \$	13.732	\$	\$ 5,162,563 2,503,949 573,727
Total revenues	3173,286	29.817	5250242	13.732		8462717
EXPENDITURES: Current: General government Health and welfare	1923822	39270	*			1963,092
Other Intergovernmental Capital outlay Retirement benefits			5652,999			5652,849
Debt service: Principal retirement Interest and fiscal charges			<u></u>	145,202 48,205		145,000
Total expenditures	1923.822	34,273	5682,999	193206	*******	7809 297
Excess(deficiency) of revenues over expenditures	1 244,464	(9453)	(402,717)	(174,474))	657.820
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES(USES): Payments to refunded bond escrow agent Bond proceeds Operating transfers in – primary government Operating transfers out – primary government Operating transfers in –component units Operating transfers out –component units Operating transfers in –other funds Operating transfers out –other funds Other	(622.400)		431.700	191.803		(622,905)
Total other financing sources(uses)	(622.400)	<u>v</u>	431,100	191,802		
Excess(deficiency) of revenues and other sources over expenditures and other uses	626.564	(4,453)	58.383	12,326	<u> </u>	657.820
Fund balances at beginning of year Increase(decrease) in reserve for inventory ((Lusible) ((4) it 4 + (1) it 5)	542,233	724.483 	3467255	98,474		4536652
Fund balances at end of year	\$ 606.831	\$ 715,537	\$ 3761,104	\$ 111 300	\$	\$ 5,154,772

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement,

Statement B

			G	SENERAL FUND		
REVENUES:		Budget		Actual		Variance Favorable (Unfavorable)
Intergovernmental	\$	350 000	\$	366,833	\$	16,833
Taxes	-	7,360,000	•	2503 949	•	143646
Use of money and property	-	77.00 0	•	75.626	-	48,626
Licenses, permits, and fees	_	-		-	-	-
Other	-	73,303	-	726.878	-	156,878
Total revenues	_	2.807.000	-	3,173,286		366,286
EXPENDITURES:						
· Persiane 1 + employee exp		1,123700		1,114,380	_	4,320
<u>, 010.00</u>	 -	27,000	_	34.3/7	_	(3313)
Professional Services		93,250	_	66,944	_	26,306
Repairs + maintenance	-	117,400	_	152.831	_	(35.431)
· Oraseting + other		552,750		467.688	_	82 0P5
Contil Oatley		273,303		87,662		185.338
Total expenditures	•	2,184,100	-	1,423,822	-	260 278
Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures		622.900	_	1,244,464	_	624,564
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES(USES):		(622,900)		(622.5W)		•
Tricifer			-		-	<u> </u>
			_	<u></u>	-	<u></u>
Total other financing sources(uses)		(622,405)	-	(622.505)	-	
Excess(deficiency) of revenues and other sources over expenditures and other uses				626,564		626,564
	-	, <u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>	•		-	
Fund balance(deficit) at beginning of year	-	245,713	-	545,333	-	<u> </u>
Adjustment Residual Garity	-	(245,733)	-	(265,466)	-	(14.733)
Fund balance(deficit) at end of year	\$	·	\$	606,831	\$	606.831

^{*} Categorize expenditures according to commission's/district's chart of accounts.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

Statement C

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND(S) Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) <u>Budget</u> <u>Actual</u>

STATE OF LOUISIANA						
MEST ZEEFERS	LEVES CON	MISSIOND	ISTRICT			
COMBINED STATEME	NT OF REVENUE	S, EXPENS	ES, AND CH	HANGES IN	RETAINED	EARNINGS
ALL PROPRIETARY AN	1D NON-EXPEND	DABLE TRUS	ST FUNDS			
For the year ended	JUNE	<u> </u>	20 <u>의</u> [

	Proprietary Fund Type		Fiduciary Fund <u>Type</u> Non-	Total	
		Internal	Expendable	(Memorandum	
	Enterprise	Service	Trust	<u>Only)</u>	
OPERATING REVENUES	•	_	_	•	
Intergovernmental revenues	\$	\$	\$	\$	
Taxes				1/-	
Use of money and property		_ N/A			
Licenses, permits, and fees				`	
Other					
Total operating revenues				<u></u>	
OPERATING EXPENSES		[
Personal services		•			
Contractual services					
Travel					
Operating services	- 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1				
Supplies	·				
Professional services					
Administrative				=	
Depreciation					
Bad debt expense				}	
Retirement benefits					
Refunds					
Other					
Total operating expenses					
Operating income(loss)					
NOW OBEDITING DEVENIES (EVOCNOSS)		1		}	
NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)		}]	
Disposal of fixed assets			······		
Federal grants		 			
Interest revenue		— {			
Interest expense Other(specify)				<u> </u>	
Total non-operating revenue(expenses)					
Total Horr-operating Toverlac(expenses)	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,				
OPERATING TRANSFERS		[
Operating transfers in	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
Operating transfers out					
Total operating transfers					
NET INCOME(LOSS)				<u> </u>	
Retained earnings(deficit) at beginning of					
year (as restated)		_/			
Retained earnings(deficit) at end of year	\$	\$	\$	\$	

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

Statement D

Cash flows from operating activities:		
Cash received from customers	\$, }	
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services	NA	
Cash payments to employees for services		
Payments in lieu of taxes		
Internal activity - payments to other funds		
Internal activity - payments from other funds		
Claims paid to outsiders		
Other operating revenues(expenses)	 -	
Net cash provided(used) by operating activities		
Cash flows from non-capital financing activities:		
Proceeds from sale of bonds	!	
Principal paid on bonds		
Interest paid on bond maturities	-	
•		
Proceeds from issuance of notes payable		
Repayment of notes payable		
Interest paid on notes payable Operating grants received		
Operating grants received Donations received		===
	**	-
Operating transfers in – from other funds		
Operating transfers out – to other funds	+	
Net cash provided(used) by non-capital financing activities	- 1	
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities	į	
Proceeds from sale of bonds	j	
Principal paid on bonds		
Interest paid on bond maturities		
Proceeds from issuance of notes payable		
Repayment of notes payable		
Interest paid on notes payable		
Acquisition/construction of capital assets		
Proceeds from sale of capital assets		
Capital contributions		
Net cash provided(used) by capital and related financing activities		
not ocomprovide octorias of capital and teletod intarioning octivities	j	
ash flows from investing activities		
Purchase of investment securities		
Proceeds from sale of investment securities		
Interest and dividends earned on investment securities		
Net cash provided(used) by investing activities		
rice oddir provided (daed) by investing activities		
let increase(decrease) in cash and cash equivalent	<u></u>	
ash and cash equivalents at beginning of year		
ash and cash equivalents at end of year		
Ton and tager equivalents at end of year	\$	

(Continued)

Statement E

STATE OF LOUISIANA				_
WEST DEFFERING LEV	EL COMM	NOISSI	DISTRICT	\Box
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS			<u></u>	
For the year ended	JUNE	32	,2001	

Reconciliation of operating income(loss) to net cash provided(use	d) by operating activ	ítíes:	
Operating income(loss) Adjustments to reconcile operating income(loss) to net cash provided by operating activities: Depreciation/amortization Provision for uncollectible accounts Changes in assets and liabilities: (Increase)decrease in accounts receivable (Increase)decrease in due from other funds (Increase)decrease in prepayments (Increase)decrease in inventories (Increase)decrease in other assets Increase)decrease in accounts payable Increase(decrease) in accounts payable Increase(decrease) in annual leave payable Increase(decrease) in due to other funds Increase(decrease) in deferred revenues Increase(decrease) in other liabilities Net cash provided(used) by operating activities		\$\$\$	
Schedule of noncash investing, capital, and financing activities: Borrowing under capital lease Contributions of fixed assets Purchases of equipment on account Asset trade-ins Other (specify)			

(Concluded)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

Statement E

INTRODUCTION

The <u>WEST JEFF LEVEE</u> Commission District was created by the Louisiana State Legislature under the provisions of Louisiana Revised Statute <u>Acr 823 of 1980</u> The following is a brief description of the operations of <u>WEST JUFF LEVEE</u> Commission District which includes the parish/parishes in which the Commission/District is located:

A. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation

In April of 1984, the Financial Accounting Foundation established the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) to promulgate generally accepted accounting principles and reporting standards with respect to activities and transactions of state and local governmental entities. The GASB has issued a Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards (GASB Codification). This codification and subsequent GASB pronouncements are recognized as generally accepted accounting principles for state and local governments. The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with such principles.

2. Reporting Entity

GASB Codification Section 2100 establishes criteria for determining the governmental reporting entity and has defined the governmental reporting entity of the Commission/District to be the State of Louisiana because the state exercises oversight responsibility in that the governor appoints the commissioners, and public service is rendered within the state's boundaries. The accompanying statement presents only transactions of the west state of Louisiana issues a general purpose component unit of the State of Louisiana. Annually the State of Louisiana issues a general purpose financial report which includes the activity contained in the accompanying financial statements. The general purpose financial report is issued by the Louisiana Division of Administration-Office of Statewide Reporting and Accounting Policy and audited by the Louisiana Legislative Auditor.

3. Fund Accounting

The accounts of the Commission/District are organized on the basis of funds and account groups, each of which is considered a separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues and expenditures or expenses, as appropriate. Revenues are accounted for in these individual funds based upon the purpose for which they are to be spent and the means by which spending activities are controlled. The funds presented in the accompanying financial statements are described as follows:

General Fund

Special Revenue Funds

Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes

Debt Service Fund

The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, general long-term debt principal, interest, and related costs.

Capital Projects Funds

Capital Projects Funds are used to account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition, construction, or improvements of major capital facilities other than those not reported in other funds.

Enterprise Funds

An Enterprise Fund is used to account for operations (a) that are financed and operated in a manner similar to a private business enterprise - where the intent of the governing body is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or (b) where the governing body has decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability, or other purposes.

Internal Service Fund

The Internal Service Fund is used to account for the financing of goods or services provided by one department to other departments or agencies of a government or to other governments, on a cost-reimbursement basis.

Trust and Agency Funds

Trust and Agency Funds are used to account for assets held in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other governments, and/or other funds. These include Expendable Trust, Nonexpendable Trust, and Agency Funds. Nonexpendable Trust Funds are accounted for in essentially the same manner as proprietary funds since capital maintenance is critical. Expendable Trust Funds are accounted for in essentially the same manner as governmental funds. Agency Funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not involve measurement of results of operations.

Account Groups

The two account groups are not "funds". They are concerned only with the measurement of financial position, not with measurement of results of operations. Account groups are used to establish accounting control and accountability for general fixed assets and general long-term debt.

- a. General Fixed Asset Account Group Fixed assets used in the governmental fund type operations (general fixed assets) are accounted for in the general fixed assets account group, rather than in the governmental funds.
- b. <u>General Long-Term Debt Account Group</u> Obligations such as compensated absences payable expected to be financed from governmental funds are accounted for in the general long-term debt account group, not in the governmental funds.

4. Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures, or expenses as appropriate, are recognized and reported in the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of the measurements made, regardless of the measurement focus applied. The records are maintained on the Mournia Account basis of accounting utilizing the following practices in recording revenues and expenditures:

	TE OF LOUISIANA	OMMISSION (DISTRICT)	
•	es to the Financial Statemer	~_	
As	of and for the Year Ended _	JONE 33, 2001	
	recognition criteria are used). (: e . me = > > - = > > - = > > - = > > - = > > = = > > = > =	Revenue a ove recognized of the property tra	ious revenues are reported and what) when susceptible to econcle year one excitation if callected penditures are generally recognized).) for J 1: J:1:+-, is incomed
5.	Encumbrances		
Wot ton)	evaparditure of monies are reco	rded in order to reserve that por	racts and other commitments for the tion of the applicable appropriation is General Fund, Special Revenue Funds ar end are reported as reservations of littles.
6.	Total Columns on Combined St	atements	
	presented only to facilitate finan	cial analysis. Data in these colu	orandum Only to indicate that they are mns do not present financial position or unting principles. Neither is such data
В.	BUDGETARY PRACTICES		
	The WEST TREE LEVER CO	mmission District utilizes the fol	lowing budgetary practices:
	The budget is prepared on a pasis for the budget is prepared on a pasis for the basis	of your fiscal year) was ado	th Louisiana Revised Statute Ce-ec Fund and on a The budget for the fiscal year ended pted on _ מייינג צו, ביייט , and
	Formal budget integration is a	employed as a management co	ontrol device during the year for the unds. The Debt Service Fund is not
	budgeted; however, operating to appropriations lapse at year-end	ransfers relating to debt service and any encumbrances outsta	are budgeted in the General Fund. All anding at year-end in the governmental riated in that year to finance them.
	(This note applies only if agenc	y has combining fund statemen	ts).
	•	ad actual expenditures over adop ist day of your fiscal year):	oted budgeted expenditures for the year
	<u>Fund</u>	Fund Type	Ending Fund Balance (Deficit)
	,,		

STATE OF LOUISIANA	
MEST JEFFERNIN LEVER	COMMISSION DISTRICT
Notes to the Financial Staten	nents
or the Year Ended	ve 30, 2001

- C. DEPOSITS WITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND INVESTMENTS (If all agency cash and investments are deposited in the State Treasury, disregard Note C.)
 - 1. DEPOSITS WITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

For reporting purposes, deposits with financial institutions include savings, demand deposits, time deposits, and certificates of deposit. Under state law the west per vever Commission/District may deposit funds within a fiscal agent bank selected and designated by the Interim Emergency Board. Purposes. Further, the Commission/District may invest in time certificates of deposit of state banks organized under the laws of Louisiana, national banks having their principal office in the state of Louisiana, in savings accounts or shares of savings and loan associations and savings banks and in share accounts and share certificate accounts of federally or state chartered credit unions.

For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows, all highly liquid investments (including restricted assets with a maturity of three months or less when purchased) are considered to be cash equivalents.

		De	pos	its in bank accou	ınts	5		
Deposits in bank accounts per balance sheet	\$.	<u>Cash</u> ३०५१,४६५	\$.	Certificates of Deposit	\$_	Other (Describe)	\$_	Total 3. ৩৯২.৪৬৭
 Insured or collateralized with securities held by the entity or its agency in the entity's name Collateralized with securities held by the pledging institution's trust department or agent in the entity's name Uncollateralized, including any securities held for the entity but not in entity's name 	-	2474,700	-		-			2474,733
Total bank balances	\$_	2974,700	\$_	+-	\$_	- -	\$_	2,974,700

NOTE: The "Total Bank Balances" will not necessarily equal the "Deposits in Bank Account per Balance Sheet".

The following is a breakdown by banking institution, program, account number, and amount of the balances shown above:

STATE OF LOUISIANA	
いでろて かでそんでんらいい しだくどく	COMMISSION DISTRICT
Notes to the Financial State	ments
For the Year Ended	NY 33, 2001

Banking institution	Program	<u>Amount</u>
REGIONS BANC		<u> </u>
HISERNIA DAVIC		2.428,255
}. }.		
otal	 	\$ 2,974,700
Were uncollateralized securities fitting to greater than at (last damount(s) and a reason for this occurren	ay of your fiscal year)? If ye	•
Cash in State Treasury and petty cash However, to aid in reconciling amounts to note, list below any cash in treasury and	reported on the balance sh	eet to amounts reported in this
Cash in State Tre Petty cash	asury \$ ~/A	
	* *************************************	

2. INVESTMENTS

Upon implementation of GASB Statement 31, reported amount and fair value will often be the same number.

The <u>west of Frend Level</u> Commission District does (does not) maintain investment accounts as authorized by <u>Les 33: 2455</u> (Note legal provisions authorizing investments by Commission/District).

Investments can be classified according to the level of risk to the entity. Using the following categories, list each type of investment disclosing the carrying amount, market value, and applicable category of risk.

Category 1 - Insured or registered in the entity's name, or securities held by the entity or its agent in the entity's name.

Category 2 - Uninsured and unregistered with securities held by the counterparty's trust department or agent in the entity's name.

Category 3 - Unsecured and unregistered with securities held by the counterparty, or by its trust department or agent but not in the entity's name.

Certain types of investments cannot appropriately be categorized. These are to be listed separately at the end of the schedule in the space provided.

STATE OF LOUISIANA

<u>พริงา วิชุคุธชาง โชยชิชิ</u> COMMISSION DISTRICT

Notes to the Financial Statements

For the Year Ended _____ วิวมชิ งิง เ

					Categ	ory of R	isk					
Type of Investment			_1		2		3		Reported Amount		<u>Fair</u> Value	
U.S. Gov	rernm & pre cial pa e bone	ds	\$.	2205,213	\$		- \$		- \$ - - -	2205,213	\$ -	2221, 900
Total cate	egoriz	ed investments	\$.	2,205,213	\$		\$		 - - \$	2,205,213	\$	2,221,505
Investme	nts no	ot categorized: (lis	t se	parately)		·····					-	<u></u>
				····								
Total Inve	estme	nts					· <u></u>		\$	2205,213	\$_	2221.500
3.	Othe	r Disclosures Req Investments in po				vernmer	nts or mu	itual funds_		J/A		
	b.	Securities underly	/ing	reverse repure	chase a	agreemei	nts	414		,		_*
•	C.	Unrealized invest	men	t losses				MA				
	d.	4	noui		value a	it June 30				•	ena	nce
	e.	Investment types	owr	ed during the	year b	ut not ow	ned as c	of June 30_		~/A		
	f.	Losses during the	yea	r due to defa	ult by c	ounterpa	rties to c	deposit or in	ıves	tment transaction	ons	

For the Year Ended June 37, 2011 Amounts recovered from prior-period losses which are not shown separately on the balance g. Legal or Contractual Provisions for Reverse Repurchase Agreements Source of legal or contractual authorization for use of reverse repurchase agreements ______ h. Significant violations of legal or contractual provisions for reverse repurchase agreements that Reverse Repurchase Agreements as of the Balance Sheet Date Credit risk related to the reverse repurchase agreements outstanding at balance sheet date, that is, the aggregate amount of reverse repurchase agreement obligations including accrued interest compared to aggregate market value of the securities underlying those agreements including interest_____NA AIN (fiscal close), to repurchase securities under yield maintenance Commitments on ____ k. agreements_ Market value on ______MA_ (fiscal close), of the securities to be repurchased ______ Description of the terms of the agreements to repurchase _____ m. Losses recognized during the year due to default by counterparties to reverse repurchase n. agreements Amounts recovered from prior-period losses which are not separately shown on the operating ٥. statement ~/A Fair Value Disclosures Methods and significant assumptions used to estimate fair value of investments, if fair value is p. not based on quoted market prices _____ Basis for determining which investments, if any, are reported at amortized cost - If involved to q. is in money millet seconibies w/ metority date < Go days from Als date. For investments in external investment pools that are not SEC-registered, a brief description of ۲. any regulatory oversight for the pool

STATE OF LOUISIANA

Notes to the Financial Statements

WEST JEFFERUN LEVEE COMMISSION/DISTRICT

s	i. W	/hethe	er the	e fair v	/alu	e of v	our in	ıves'	tmer	nt in the	e ext	terr	nal in	vestme	ent	loog	is the	sam	e as	the	value
•						•	_									-					
t.	. A	ny inv	oluni	lary p	artic	ipatio	on in a		tern	al inves	stm∈	ent	pool					·· ·		•	_
ប	yo	our inv	estn	nent i	n the	e poo	l, met	thod	s us	nation f ed and d to ma	sign	nifi	cant.	assum	pti	ons r	nade	in de	term	inin	
V	. Ar	ny inc	ome	from	inve	stme	ents a	_	ciate	d with	one	fur	nd tha	at is as	sig	ned t	o ano	ther	fund		
Α	taling	NG :	ح د ز	<u>1 (</u>	last _, as	day o	of fisc ows:	al ye	ear e	nd), the	e co	mn	nissic	n/distr	ict	had r	net red	ceiva	ible l	bala	nces, =,
							_									Pro					
		-		<u>.</u>					ental	Funds Debt	-		Car	ital	-	1.10	<u>prieta</u>	.Τ.Υ.			
<u>Class of R</u> Grants:	Receiva	<u>-</u> <u>ble</u>	<u>G</u>	enera	<u></u>	\$	Sover pecia evenu	al .	<u></u>	Funds Debt Service			Cap Proj		_		erpris			Tot	<u>al</u>
Grants: State (در			<u>G</u>	enera	<u>.</u>	\$	pecia	al .	<u></u>	Debt		\$	Proj		- \$	<u>Ent</u>			\$_		_
Grants: State (مر Federal	ا مه اعلنم	ارس)	_	enera - -	<u></u>	\$	pecia	al .	<u></u>	Debt		\$	Proj	ects	- - -	<u>Ent</u>			\$_ 		_
Grants: State (4) Federal Ad valorun Rents, leas	اءاء، n taxes	ارس)	_	enera	<u> </u>	\$	pecia	al .	<u></u>	Debt		\$	Proj	ects	- *	<u>Ent</u>			\$_ 		_
Grants: State (4) Federal Ad valorun Rents, leas other	n taxes ses, an	l ₍₅)	_	enera	<u> </u>	\$	pecia	al .	<u></u>	Debt		\$	Proj	ects	- *	<u>Ent</u>			\$ - - -		
Grants: State (4, Federal Ad valorun Rents, leas	n taxes ses, an ceivabl	l(n)	_	enera	<u> </u>	\$	pecia	al .	<u></u>	Debt		\$	Proj	ects	-	<u>Ent</u>					al (522
Grants: State (a) Federal Ad valorun Rents, leas other Interest red Less allow	n taxes ses, an ceivable	l(y) e or ts	_	enera	<u> </u>	\$	pecia	al .	<u></u>	Debt		(Proje	ects	- ` - - (<u>Ent</u>			\$_	144	
Grants: State (a) Federal Ad valorun Rents, leas other Interest red Less allow doubtful a Total re- net 1.	n taxes ses, an ceivable ance for ceivable ceivable	l(5) id e or ts les, st by fi	\$	- - -		\$	NSFE	e RS	\$	Debt)	(Proje 144	512 	- (- (<u>Ent</u>	erpris	<u>e</u>	\$ 	14	1.522

(Sex NOTE F un poje 21)

STATE OF LOUISIANA

STATE OF LOUISIANA	
WEST JEFRERSON LEVEE	COMMISSION DISTRICT
Notes to the Financial Statem	nents
or the Year Ended	JNE 33,7251

List by fund type the amounts	due to other funds detailed by ind	lividual fu	ind at fiscal year end:
	(see NOTE F un pige	51)	
Type of Fund	Name of Fund	•	<u>Amount</u>
General	General Fun)	\$	1252,394
Special Revenue	Energency Fund		2,122
Dest service	Band 1: 1102		199.768
Total due to other funds		\$	1700 165
Cecital Project -	Miss River/Lefite		245.88
3. List by fund type all transfers from o	ther funds for the fiscal year:		
Type of Fund	Name of Fund		Amount
Dest Service	Bu- 3 3-41c:-	\$	191,800
Cepitel Project	Cofitte Lever		431.100
Total transfer from other funds		\$	622,900
4. List by fund all transfers to other fun	nds for the fiscal year:		
Type of Fund	Name of Fund		Amount
Gereal	General Frad	\$	622,900
Total transfers to other funds	<u></u>	\$	622,900

F. GENERAL FIXED ASSETS

Fixed assets used in the governmental fund type operations (general fixed assets) are accounted for in the General Fixed Assets Account Group, rather than in governmental funds. Public domain or infrastructure are not (are) capitalized. No depreciation has been provided on general fixed assets. All fixed assets are valued at historical cost or estimated historical cost. (If historical cost is not available, describe alternate method of valuation and disclose the extent which fixed assets have been estimated.)

A summary of changes in general fixed assets follows:

	Balance (beginnin		Additions	•	Deletions		Balance at (ending)
Land	\$ 315,50	ے \$_	<u></u>	\$_	-	\$_	310000
Buildings	1.862.	<u>ط لاط</u>	<u></u>	-			1.862.686
Equipment + V (Lc)	1,497.7	<u> </u>	90,195	_	(179.881)	_	1407,529
Construction in progress				_			-
Total	\$ 3.669.9	101 \$ _	90,195	\$ _	(179.881)	\$_	3580,215

(NOTE: Per Office of Statewide Reporting and Accounting Policy (OSRAP) policy, infrastructure should be disclosed in the notes but not reflected on the financial statement.)

			LUVEC C		DN(DISTRICT)					
			cial Statemer		_							
Fort	the Year En	ide	d	73		_ (
G.	INVENTOR	IES										
			und inventories en purchased.									
	b alan ce.		•		,			` *	•	cre not r		
											·	•
Н.	RESTRICT	ED A	ASSETS		۸	//A						
	Restricted a	sset	ts in the Commis	ssion/District	,	1		Fund at			(fi	scal
	year end), re	eflec	ted at \$			1				in cash w	ith fi	scal
	agent,\$		in rece					nvestment in	·	 		
				(loentify	the -	type inves	mer	nts held.)				
	PAYABLES	;										
	4. 6. 2.	_					۔۔ ۔۔۔					•
•		<u>، س</u>	<u>ه ا</u> (last day of f	iscal year), th	ne co	mmission/	distr	ict had payab	les	totaling \$	7. 8	<u>27</u> ,
	as follows:											
				Governme	ental	Funds				Proprietary		
		-		Special	<u></u>	Debt		Capital	•		<u>.</u>	F
ass (of payable:		General	Revenue		Service	_	Projects		Enterprise		Total
COUR	it payable	\$	(3484) \$		¢		¢	5,000	¢		\$	1516
	payable	Ψ	<u> </u>		. ¥ -	<u></u>	. Ψ		Ψ		• •	
•	s payable		13.501		-		-				- ,	13,501
yroll	deductions				-	·	•-		•		-	
	able						•-				- ,	
•	ayables: ntify)											
`	• •			<u></u>			-	142 845		<u></u>	- ,	152,860
	anticipation. No hes		+		_		-	<u>۱۹۱,۵/۵</u>			-	
							-					
					_				•			
4 - 1		•			•		•		•		•	5
аі ра	ayables	Þ	13.017 \$. 🌣 -		. \$	47.810	\$	<u></u>	. .	207.827
	LEAVE											
	1. COMP	PEN	SATED ABSEN	CES								
	The <u>Less</u> (Describe lea	JV F ave	F LEVEZ Comm	nission Distr	ic) h	as the fol	owir	ng policy on	an	nual and sic	k lea	ave:
	•		ca carul, 3	دراد در ع	-دد ۲	aen (++++	* * * *	ندان مس	4-		^ -	. ,
	lecur	~ .	ni: 9 up 4	2.a	- 187	(مدم ∪	TT	win this ?	<u>.</u>	,
	L & .		prig ab to i	A CONTRACTOR	, ,	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	~	is not po	∵ ∂	5 - 4 .7 c,	: ۵۰	ل ہ 4
	+3 367	v .~ e	years by +	e pension	100	م ۱۰ و۲۰ م	~1 6	tury time	<i>,</i>	+ 70 6:09	s Z	424000
			losure follows:									

STATE OF LOUISIANA

Employees earn and accumulate annual and sick leave at various rates depending on their years of service. The amount of annual and sick leave that may be accumulated by each employee is unlimited Upon termination, employees or their heirs are compensated for up to 300 hours of unused annual leave at the employee's hourly rate of pay at the time of termination. Upon retirement, unused annual leave in excess of 300 hours plus unused sick leave is used to compute retirement benefits.

The cost of leave privileges, computed in accordance with GASB Codification Section C60, is recognized as a current year expenditure in the General Fund when leave is actually taken; it is recognized in the enterprise funds when the leave is earned. The cost of leave privileges applicable to general government operations not requiring current resources is recorded in the general long-term obligations account group.

COMPENSATORY LEAVE

Employees who are considered having non-exempt status according to the guidelines contained in the Fair Labor Standards Act may be paid for compensatory leave earned (K-time). Upon termination or transfer an employee will be paid for any time and one-half compensatory leave earned and may or may not be paid for any straight hour-for-hour compensatory leave earned. Compensation paid will be based on the employees' hourly rate of pay at termination or transfer. The liability for accrued payable compensatory leave at _______ (fiscal close) computed in accordance with the Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, Section C60.105 is estimated to be \$_____. The leave payable (is) (is not) recorded in the accompanying financial statements.

K. RETIREMENT SYSTEM

Substantially all of the employees of the Commission/District are members of the La State Employees Retirement System (System), a cost sharing multiple-employer, defined benefit pension plan. The System is a statewide public employee retirement system (PERS) for the benefit of state employees, which is administered and controlled by a separate board of trustees.

All full-time Commission/District employees are eligible to participate in the System. Benefits vest with 10 years of service. At retirement age, employees are entitled to annual benefits equal to \$300 plus 2.5% of their highest consecutive 36 months' average salary multiplied by their years of credited service.

Vested employees are entitled to a retirement benefit, payable monthly for life at (a) any age with 30 years of service, (b) age 55 with 25 years of service, or (c) age 60 with 10 years of service. In addition, vested employees have the option of reduced benefits at any age with 20 years of service. The System also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established or amended by state statute. The System issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for the System. That report may be obtained by writing to the State Employees Retirement System, Post Office Box 44213, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-4213, or by calling (225) 922-0608 or (800) 256-3000.

Members are required by state statute to contribute 7.5% of gross salary, and the Commission/District is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate as required by R.S. 11:102. The contribution rate for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006, decreased to 12:4% of annual covered payroll from the 13:0% 2.4 and 12:4% required in fiscal years ended June 30, 2009 and 1998, respectively. The Commission/District contributions to the System for the years ending June 30, 2009, 2009, and 1998, were \$ 91.335, \$ 17.64, and \$ 19354, respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year.

STATE OF LOUISIANA	
MARK LEGATING C	COMMISSION DISTRICT
Notes to the Financial S	Statements
For the Year Ended	June 20 500)
 -	

POST RETIREMENT HEALTH CARE AND LIFE INSURANCE BENEFITS

GASB 12 requires the following disclosures about an employer's accounting for post retirement health care and life insurance benefits:

- 1. A description of the benefits provided and the employee group covered.
- 2. A description of the accounting and funding policies followed for those benefits.
- 3. The cost of those benefits recognized for the period, unless the costs are not readily determinable.**
- 4. The effect of significant matters affecting the comparability of the costs recognized for all periods presented.

**If the cost of any post retirement health care or life insurance benefits cannot readily be separated from the cost of providing such benefits for active employees or otherwise be reasonably approximated, the total cost of providing those benefits to active employees and retirees, as well as the number of active employees and the number of retirees covered by the plan must be disclosed.

Substantially all Commission/District employees become eligible for post employment health care, dental and life insurance benefits if they reach normal retirement age while working for the Commission/District. These benefits for retirees and similar benefits for active employees are provided through an insurance company whose premiums are paid jointly by the employee and the Commission/District. For 2000, the cost of providing those benefits for the _____ retirees totaled \$_____ The WEST JUGE LEVEL Commission/District provides certain continuing health care and life insurance benefits for its retired employees. Substantially all Commission/District employees become eligible for those benefits if they reach normal retirement age while working for the commission/district. Those benefits for retirees and similar benefits for active employees are provided through an insurance company whose monthly premiums are paid jointly by the employee and by the Commission/District. The Commission/District recognizes the cost of providing these benefits (commission/district's portion of premiums) as an expenditure when paid during the year, which was \$ 135,147 for the year ended <u>Γ∟νς 73, 20 ο 1.</u> The cost of providing those benefits for <u>9</u> retirees is not separable from the cost of providing benefits for the 29 active employees. (or, The Commission/District's cost of providing retiree health care and life insurance benefits are recognized as expenditures when the benefits totaled \$ ------OPERATING LEASES

M. LEASES

The total payments for operating leases during fiscal year _____ amounted to \$ schedule of payments for operating leases follows:

Nature of lease	<u>FY2002</u>	FY2003	FY2004 \$	FY2005 \$	FY2006	There- after \$
		AUL				
Total	- \$	\$	\$	- \$	\$	\$

STATE OF LOUISIANA	
MEST DEFFERMAN LEVEN	COMMISSION/DISTRICT
Notes to the Financial Statem	ients
For the Year Ended	ا بدل ع , کیدر

2. CAPITAL LEASES

Capital leases are (are not) recognized in the accompanying financial statements. The amounts to be accrued for capital leases and the disclosures required for capital and operating leases by National Council on Governmental Accounting (NCGA) Statement No. 5, as adopted by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, and FASB 13 should be reported on the following schedules:

Capital leases are defined as an arrangement in which any one of the following conditions apply: (I) ownership transfers by the end of the lease, (2) the lease contains a bargain purchase option, (3) the lease term is 75% of the asset life or, (4) the discounted minimum lease payments are 90% of the fair market value of the asset.

Nature of lease	Date of lease	Last payment <u>date</u>	Remaining interest to end of lease	Remaining principal to end of lease	Fund that pays lease
a. Office space					
b. Equipment					
c. Land			N1N		
Total		•	\$ \$	· •	

The following is a schedule by years of future minimum lease payments under capital leases together with the present value of the net minimum lease payments as of (last day of your fiscal year) and a breakdown of yearly principal and interest:

Year ending June 30,:		To	taí	
2002	\$		1.	
2003	•	~	7175	
2004	•	———— —		- ··-
2005	•		1	
2006	-			
Thereafter	•		-	
Total minimum lease payments	-			
Less amounts representing executory costs	(7
Net minimum lease payments	•	···	**	
Less amounts representing interest	(-			Ĩ
Present value of net minimum lease payments	\$	·	<u></u>	
	•			

3. LESSOR DIRECT FINANCING LEASES

A lease is classified as a direct financing lease (1) when any one of the four capitalization criteria used to define a capital lease for the lessee is met and (2) when both the following criteria are satisfied:

Collectibility of the minimum lease payments is reasonably predictable.

STATE OF LOUISIANA				
WEST DERFERSIN LEW	<u>૯૯ </u>	MMIS	SION/DISTRIC	TC
Notes to the Financial S	tatement	\$		رــــ
For the Year Ended	JUNE	3 >	. 2021	

 No important uncertainties surround the amount of the unreimbursable costs yet to be incurred by the lessor under the lease.

Provide a general description of the direct financing agreement, and complete the chart below:

<u>Com</u>	position of lease	Date of lease	Minimum lease payment <u>receivable</u>	
a. Office	space		\$	
b. Equip	ment		MIA	
c. Land			<u></u>	
Minimum Less allow Net minim Less unes Net inves Minimum lease paym lease contracts. Con building etc., exceed	lease payment receivable wance for doubtful account lease payments recarned income transfer to direct financing thems do not include continuing the sa certain level of activiting for office space, \$	le ints eivable lease ingent rentals which occur if for examply by each year. Conti	le the use of the eingent rentals rece	equipment, land, or eived for fiscal year
_	nedule by year of minimule last day of your fiscal ye		for the five succee	ding fiscal years as
	nding	·	NA	- -
Total		\$		

4. LESSOR - OPERATING LEASE

When a lease agreement does not satisfy at least one of the four criteria (common to both lessee and lessor accounting), and both of the criteria for a lessor (collectibility and no uncertain reimbursable costs), the lease is classified as an operating lease. In an operating lease, there is no simulated sale and the lessor simply records rent revenues as they become measurable and available.

STATE OF LOU UUST SUFFUM Notes to the Fir	به دوموري		ION/DISTR	ICT			
For the Year En			2001				
major class			-	-	se or held for le (optional for Gov	_	
a. Office	space	11	<u>Ç</u> g \$	ost \$	Accumulated depreciation		ying ount
b. Equip	-		~ <u></u>			·	
c. Land			•		N/A		<u> </u>
Totals			\$. 5	
The following of	_	y years of mini of your fiscal y		rentals on no	ncancellable ope	erating leas	se(s) as
Nature of lease a. Office space b. Equipment	\$	FY2003 \$	<u>FY200</u>	4 <u>FY2</u>	005 FY2	<u>2006</u> \$\$	There- <u>after</u>
c. Land				0/1/2			
d. Other Total minimum			·····	<u></u>			
future rentals	\$. \$ <u>.</u>	_ \$ <u></u>	\$	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u></u>
N. GENERAL L The following Long term Addition Retiren	SONG-TERM On is a summary of obligations payons	for equipment but the long-term able at	nt, and \$	ansactions f	fiscal year was or land. or \(\(\(\lambda \) \) \(\lambda \) \(\la	your fisca	al year):
(Describe in detail			tanding at fis	*	1). 1) (De J.,+)	G-1	B. 1
1946	exics) Live	-< >0~) d	41,025,	w	J(145, 243)	\$ 80	J.525
Conpe	whited Alber	(()	4 113.3	4	+(7.382)		6.526
	To be 1		4 1,135	308	* (148.382°) + 78	16,526
(50-	c Norë (عرا) مد ع	19 f-	- Post t	s mutarity)	

ریما Note	TE OF LOUISIANA ราชเคยิดมหนายของ COMMISSION s to the Financial Statements the Year Ended					
Ο.	1. The Lest Jeff Commission/District)s a defendant ir	n litiga	ation seeking da	amag	es as follows:
	ate of ction Description of Litigation	Primary Attorney		Damages Claimed		Insurance Coverage
•	N/A Amunts ore inmiterial +-	f: _ (- (- \$ -		_ \$ _	
	Stokenents				<u>.</u>	
	Totals		 \$ <u>-</u>	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	- \$ -	
	The west in the Governments of the financial statement statements or is unable to estimate the effect of the financial statement. Claims and litigation costs of \$ 315.715 in the accompanying financial statement.	t-as-follows (websited the financial the fin	ould stater	not materially	affect	the financial
Ρ.	RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (FASB 57 requires disclosure of the description of the transaction(s) and any amounts due to or all related party transactions).		*	•	-	
	(Alm)					
Q.	ACCOUNTING CHANGES					
	Accounting changes made during the year in (principle, estimate, error or entity). The effect					······································

STATE OF LOUISIANA					
WEST DEFFERUND LEVEL	COI	MMISS	SION(D	ISTRIC	\subset T \circ
Notes to the Financial St	atements				
For the Year Ended	June	32	. S07	1	

R. FUND DEFICITS

The following individual funds had deficits in unreserved fund balance at (the last day of your fiscal year):

Fund	Deficit Amount
	\$
701/3	
	\$

(Give management's response for elimination of the deficits).

S. FUND BALANCE/RETAINED EARNINGS DISCLOSURES

The following is a breakdown of reserves and designations. Reservations of fund balance/retained earnings represent amounts either legally restricted to a specific future use or not available for appropriation or expenditures. Designations represent tentative management plans.

Reserved for: Pest Server c	\$ General Fund	Special Revenue	Debt Service	Capital Projects	<u>=</u>	nterprise	<u>F</u> \$	iduciary
Total reservations	\$	\$ 715,537	\$ 111,300	\$ 	\$		\$	
Designated for:	\$ 184.755	\$ 	\$ 	\$ 478116	\$		\$	
Total Designations	\$ 184.255	\$	\$	\$ 1591439	\$		\$	

الار Vot	ATE OF LOUISIANA אול סני העניא נוּיעני COMMISSIO (VIDISTRICT) tes to the Financial Statements the Year Ended בעול זי , בעי ו
т.	IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS
	(List all in-kind contributions that are not included in the accompanying financial statements.)
	Cost/Estimated Cost/Fair Market In-Kind Contributions Value/As Determined by the Grantor
	-N/A
	TOTAL
Bala	The following presents all changes that affected contributed capital during the fiscal year. ance at(prior fiscal year end) \$(ance at
Dec	ductions (itemize):
Bala	ance at(current fiscal year end) \$
٧.	In, thecommission/district, Issued \$ of taxable bonds. The purpose of the issue was to provide monies to
	advance refund portions of

STATE OF LOUISIANA	\				•
MEST DEFAERSON LEVE	<u>د چ</u>	OMMI	SSIONO	ISTRICT	-)
Notes to the Financial					
For the Year Ended	Quar (32	_, 7ఎు	1	

W. COOPERATIVE ENDEAVORS

LRS 33:9022 defines cooperative endeavors as any form of economic development assistance between and among the state of Louisiana, its local governmental subdivisions, political corporations, public benefit corporations, the United States government or its agencies, or any public or private association, corporation, or individual. The term cooperative endeavor includes cooperative financing, cooperative development, or any form of cooperative economic development activity. The state of Louisiana has entered into cooperative endeavor agreements with certain entities aimed at developing the economy of the state. The liability outstanding as of June 30, 2001, by funding source, is as follows:

	Balance	
	<u>June 30, 2001</u>	
\$		
•		(265.
•		NOTES I 45
•		س برر حو
	4 137, 4 ~:11~	24125
	4 51.6 -111.0-	÷
	\$	June 30, 2001

NOTE: Amounts in excess of contract limits cannot be used to reduce the outstanding contract balance at June 30, 2001. For example, if a contract specifies a percentage of usage for each month (25%) and usage exceeds that percentage (75%), you cannot claim actual usage that exceeds contract requirements (50%).

NOTE: In order to compute your ending balances by funding source, you should begin with your balances at June 30, 2000. These amounts will be increased by amounts for new contracts and amendments and decreased for payments as well as for liquidations.

X. GOVERNMENT-MANDATED NONEXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS (GRANTS)

The following government-mandated nonexchange transactions (grants) were received during fiscal year 2000-2001:

CFDA <u>Number</u>	Program name	State Match <u>Percentage</u>		Total Amount <u>of</u> <u>Grant</u>
			% \$	
				
Total government-n	nandated nonexchange transactions (g	grants)		

STATE OF LOUISIANA	
MEST SPREGRUM LEVES	COMMISSION/DISTRICT
Notes to the Financial Stater	nents
For the Year Ended	VNE 30, 2001

Y. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

(Disclose any material event(s) affecting the Commission/District occurring between the close of the fiscal period and issuance of the financial statement)

(MID. Nome)

STATE OF LOUISIANA

Wビュア Jでドルバルン レビンビジ COMMISSION DISTRICT SCHEDULE OF PER DIEM PAID TO BOARD MEMBERS For the Year Ended _ ① いっと コンマン・! (Fiscal Close)

Name

Amount

Sex Sclaula

On page 50

SCHEDULE 1

Total

STATE OF LOUISIANA

レビンプ プジドドビベルンル しいついと COMMISSION/DISTRICT SCHEDULE OF STATE FUNDING

For the Year Ended <u>June 32, Zus</u> (Fiscal Close)

	Description of Funding	<u>Amount</u>	
1.	<u></u>	\$	
2.	(See Schevale o	<u>ه</u>	
3.	<u> ۱ ک د ۲ ا</u>		
4.	<u></u>		·
5.			 -
6.		·	
7.			
8.			
9.			
10.			
	Total	\$	

SCHEDULE 2

STATE OF LOUISIANA West Geff Level COMMISSION DISTRICT SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT For the Year Ended June 23 2021 (Fiscal Close)

	Amount
Personal services	\$ 1096,105
Travel + conventions	26,947
Operating services	210.587
Supplies + reintenence	189.891
Professional services	66,944
Other charges	286,362
Capital outlay	5,740,661
Interagency transfer	
Debt service	191.800
Total	\$ 7,809,247

(Sec pises 6 + 7 of
financial statements)

SCHEDULE 3

STATE OF LOUISIANA

WEST OFFERSON LEVE COMMISSION/DISTRICT

<u>Account</u>	Amount
Operating revenues Depreciation, depletion, and amortization expense Operating income(loss)	\$
Operating grants, entitlements, and shared revenues	
Operating transfers: In	
Out	
Tax revenues	
Net income(loss)	
Current capital:	
Contributions	
Transfers	
Property, plant, and equipment: Additions	
Deletions	
Net working capital	+
Total assets	
Bonds and other long-term liabilities: Payable from operating revenues	
Payable from other sources	
Total equity	\$

. . . .

SINGLE AUDIT SECTION

CD&S

Cascio, Davis & Schmidt, LLP

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

FRANCIS J. CASCIO, CPA JAN E. DAVIS, CPA STEVEN A. SCHMIDT, CPA Members
American Institute of Certified
Public Accountants
Society of Louisiana Certified
Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Commissioners West Jefferson Levee District Marrero, Louisiana

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the West Jefferson Levee District (the "District"), a component unit of the State of Louisiana, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2001, and have issued our report thereon dated August 25, 2001. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in *Government Auditing Standards*, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under *Government Auditing Standards*.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the District's internal control over financial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control over financial reporting. Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control over financial reporting that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements in amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control over financial reporting and its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses.

This report is intended for the information of the Board of Commissioners, management, all applicable Federal and State agencies, and the Legislative Auditor of the State of Louisiana, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Casció, Danis & Schmidt, CPA's

August 25, 2001

CD&S

Cascio, Davis & Schmidt, LLP

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

FRANCIS J. CASCIO, CPA JAN E. DAVIS, CPA STEVEN A. SCHMIDT, CPA Members
American Institute of Certified
Public Accountants
Society of Louisiana Certified
Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Board of Commissioners West Jefferson Levee District Marrero, Louisiana

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of the West Jefferson Levee District (the "District"), a component unit of the State of Louisiana, with the types of compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2001. The District's major federal programs are identified in the Summary of Auditor's Results section of the Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is the responsibility of the District's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the District's compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the District's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination on the District's compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, the District complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2001.

Internal Control over Compliance

The management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the District's internal control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants that would be material in relation to a major federal program being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control over compliance and its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses.

This report is intended for the information of the Board of Commissioners, management, all applicable Federal and State agencies, and the Legislative Auditor of the State of Louisiana, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

August 25, 2001

Cassio Danis & Schmidt, CPA's

WEST JEFFERSON LEVEE DISTRICT State of Louisiana

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2001

Summary of Auditor's Results

- 1. The auditor's report expresses an unqualified opinion on the general purpose financial statements of the West Jefferson Levee District (the "District"), a component unit of the State of Louisiana, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2001.
- 2. No material weaknesses or reportable conditions in internal control relating to the audit of the financial statements are reported in the Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance and on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting Based on an Audit Performed in Accordance With Government Auditing Standards.
- 3. No instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements of the District are reported in the Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance and on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting Based on an Audit Performed in Accordance With Government Auditing Standards.
- 4. No material weaknesses or reportable conditions in internal control relating to the audit of the major federal award programs are reported in the Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance with Requirements Applicable to Each Major Program and Internal Controls Over Compliance in Accordance With OMB Circular A-133.
- 5. The auditor's report on compliance for the major federal award programs for the District expresses an unqualified opinion on all major federal programs.
- 6. There are no findings relative to the major federal awards programs for the District that require disclosure under OMB Circular A-133.
- 7. The programs tested as major federal award programs include"

CFDA	Program Name
Unknown	Water Resources and Development Act,
	Westbank Hurricane Protection Levee

- 8. The threshold for distinguishing Type A and Type B programs was \$300,000 (although it should be noted that the Westbank Hurricane Protection Levee project is being conducted under a "cooperative endeavor agreement" and no direct federal assistance was received).
- 9. The District was not considered to be a "low-risk" auditee.

WEST JEFFERSON LEVEE DISTRICT State of Louisiana

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONTINUED) For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2001

Findings Relating to the Financial Statements

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS

NONE

REPORTABLE CONDITIONS

NONE

Findings and Questioned Costs - Major Federal Award Program Audit

NONE

Status of Prior Year Findings and Questioned Costs

THERE WERE NO FINDINGS IN PRIOR YEAR